


The Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute
(HKSI Institute) was founded in 1997, with the support
of the Securities and Futures Commission, Hong Kong
Exchanges and Clearing Limited and industry leaders
to set, raise and promote professional standards for
the financial services industry in Hong Kong.

VISION

To champion professional standards
of excellence in Hong Kong's financial
services industry

» To contribute to Hong Kong’s role as a leading
international financial centre

MISSION

- Setting standards through examinations and
qualifications

« Raising standards through learning and professional
development programmes

+ Promoting standards through membership community
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

R

It gives me great pleasure to reflect on a remarkable year of
progress and achievement for the Hong Kong Securities and
Investment Institute (HKSI Institute) during the reporting
period of 1 October 2013 to 30 September 2014, as well as the
financial results for the year ended 31 March 2014.

In the previous annual report, we shared with Members how
the Securities and Futures Commission (SFC) recognised the
key role we played as a provider of training and examinations
for the regulated community in its Legco response of March
2013, where it affirmed its support for us to deliver first rate,
targeted programmes to cover ethics, technical and market
knowledge, competency, compliance and regulation. The
exchange of ideas with the SFC has been well underway and
we look forward to continuing progress in the coming months.
In particular, we see increased opportunities and competition
in the private wealth and asset management sectors and we
stand ready to equip industry practitioners, especially those
in small and medium-sized firms, with the knowledge and
training to win business in such environments.

In this past year, we saw exciting developments and challenges
in the market. On 10 April 2014, the China Securities
Regulatory Commission and the SFC jointly announced

their approval of the Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect
pilot programme (Stock Connect). After seven months of
collaborative effort from the exchanges, market participants
and regulators, the Stock Connect commenced operation on
17 November 2014, marking a milestone for the Shanghai and
Hong Kong stock markets.
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In addition, on 24 June 2014, the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority (HKMA) and the Private Wealth Management
Association (PWMA) jointly announced the launch of the
Enhanced Competency Framework (ECF) for private wealth
management (PWM) practitioners. The ECF, which aims to set
and raise practitioners’ standard in the wealth management
field, is a voluntary regime to be adopted by PWM practitioners
with customer-facing roles.

Meanwhile, in order to facilitate compliance with the United
States Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (FATCA) by
relevant financial institutions in Hong Kong, the Hong Kong
SAR Government formally signed an Intergovernmental
Agreement (IGA) with the United States Government on 13
November 2014. The IGA provides much needed guidelines
on the implementation of FATCA and reduces the reporting
burden of Hong Kong's financial institutions.

These developments lay grounds for exciting opportunities
for the industry which the HKSI Institute is geared to support
and equip practitioners for the associated competition and
challenges they bring.

CLOSERTIES

Hong Kong provides a vibrant and well-managed environment
for pilot runs of important policy initiatives within the One
Country, Two Systems framework, as well as a gateway for
international investment into Mainland China. In 2013,
US$21.7 billion" was raised via initial public offerings, while
foreign direct investment inflows to Hong Kong amounted

to US$77 billion? in the same year. The overall economy
expanded by 2.4% year-on-year in real terms in the first three
quarters of 2014, after growing by 2.9% in 20133.

Source:

' Hong Kong: The Facts - Financial Services, Jul 2014,
Information Services Department

23 HKTDC Research, Nov 2014, HKTDC
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (cont)

EREHE (F)

The launch of the Stock Connect has
reinforced Hong Kong’s unique status
as China’s global financial centre. To
design relevant and timely educational
programmes to support the industry
in this historic development, we
conducted a survey at the time of the
announcement to gauge market response and expectation.
This was followed by a Mission to Shanghai (please read
Feature Story on P. 37) in which the HKSI Institute led a group
of senior practitioners to the city. The delegation met with
key financial regulators and market participants, obtained
their views on the pilot scheme, and learnt more about the
development of the Free Trade Zone and the stock and futures
exchanges in Shanghai.

In Hong Kong, we launched a three-part seminar series on the
scheme with senior HKEx officers and Honorary Fellow The
Hon Ronald Arculli, giving corporate members and market
practitioners a comprehensive overview and related technical
details for its roll-out.

Beyond the home ground, the HKSI Institute continues to play
an active ambassadorial role at regional and international
levels to showcase Hong Kong’s financial system and
regulatory framework, as well as to promote Hong Kong as a
leading international financial centre. In recognition of our
contribution as a founding member of the Asian Securities
and Investments Federation, the HKSI Institute was voted
Vice-chairman of the Executive Council, alongside our peer
organisations from Mainland China, Japan and Australia, to
share best practice and champion professional excellence in
Asia Pacific.

INTERNATIONAL GATEWAY

As a premier qualification and professional development
provider in the finance and investment industry, the HKSI
Institute offers quality international specialists programmes
to bring the best-in-class to Hong Kong practitioners. The
Certified International Investment Analysts (ClIA) designation,
jointly offered by the Association of Certified International
Investment Analysts (ACIIA) and the HKSI Institute, was first
introduced to Hong Kong in 2002. The CIIA qualification is the
only international programme recognised by the Securities
Association of China (SAC) and is offered in 11 different
languages, unlike other English based qualifications.
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In November 2013, we hosted the ACIIA Council meeting

in Hong Kong, followed by a cocktail reception to celebrate

Dr Lin Yixiang, Vice Chairman of the SAC, taking the helm as
ACIIA Chairman. Miss Au King Chi, Permanent Secretary for
Financial Services and the Treasury, gave the welcome remarks
and commended the HKSI Institute’s efforts in international
outreach.

As mentioned earlier, the ECF announcement is an important
milestone in the development of the PWM industry in Hong
Kong. The HKSI Institute was an integral part of the HKMA
Task Force which led the consultation and conclusion on

the ECF since 2012. The growing needs of this sector were
long recognised by the HKSI Institute which introduced the
global qualification of Certified International Wealth Manager
to Hong Kong in 2011. We are committed to support the
Government’s initiatives in the development of the private
wealth and asset management industries by providing
relevant learning programmes and qualifications for this
highly competitive arena in the market (please read Feature
Story on P31).

HONORARY FELLOWSHIP

Continuing our long association with industry leaders, the
HKSI Institute inducted Dr Eddy Fong as Honorary Fellow
at the annual Autumn Dinner held in September. Dr Fong,
Chairman of the SFC from 2006 to 2012, became the 10th
Honorary Fellow since its reception following The Hon
Ronald Arculli's induction last year.

As head of Hong Kong’s regulatory body, Dr Fong helped
strengthen the city’s role as an international financial centre
(please read Feature Story on P. 49). It is extremely befitting
that the HKSI Institute honoured Dr Fong in recognition of his
contribution to Hong Kong’s financial services industry.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (cont)

FREME(E)

STRATEGIC REVIEW

A comprehensive review of the HKSI Institute’s Articles of
Association was conducted during this term, thanks to the
valuable inputs from the Review Committee, Membership
Committee, Executive Committee and the Board. All clauses
were assessed, with key changes made to the membership
structure, and voting rights being extended to Corporate
Members. All the important changes were approved in the
Extraordinary General Meeting. | would like to express my
heartfelt thanks to the members of the Review Committee:
Board members Mr Philip Tye for leading this effort and Mr
John Maguire for his legal guidance, former Chairman Dr Bill
Kwok, founding director Mr Bob Bunker, and former director
Mr Richard Winter for providing the essential background and
ensuring alignment of any modifications goes with the HKSI
Institute’s original values.

BUSINESS ETHICS

The Corporate Advisory Council (CAC) is the HKSI Institute’s
thought leadership platform to promote direct dialogue

and enhance interaction with and amongst select Corporate
Members. With the active participation and valuable input

of Council members at the kickoff meeting for 2014 with Mr
James Shipton, Executive Director of Intermediaries of the SFC
as guest speaker, useful pointers from the discussion led to
the re-launch of the Business Ethics
Forum (BEF), which we have held
since 2006. The focus of the 2015 BEF
is to be on the impact of leadership

in cultivating ethical behaviour in
financial enterprises. We are proud

to position the BEF as part of the
International Financial Week following
the Asian Financial Forum and thank
the CAC for its contributions.

VOTE OF THANKS

It is with great honour that | was elected Chairman of the
Board in 2013, and it has been my privilege to serve fellow
Members of the HKSI Institute for the past two terms.
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My sincere appreciation goes to Mr Carlson Tong, Chairman
of SFC for his continuous guidance and support to the HKSI
Institute. His direct involvement is a boost to our work, and an
anchor to the HKSI Institute’s aspirations.

My gratitude also goes to Mr Ashley Alder, Chief Executive
Officer of SFC and Mr Charles Li, Chief Executive of Hong Kong
Exchanges and Clearing Limited (HKEx) for continuing the
valued tradition of speaking at our Roundtable Luncheons.
Their astute views of the industry and candid sharing of their
experiences are much appreciated by our Members and
practitioners alike.

Professor KC Chan, Secretary for Financial Services and the
Treasury, is instrumental in the HKSI Institute’s work as well.
His encouraging words on talent management at our Autumn
Dinner is testament to our Scholarship and Mentoring
Programmes being on the right track, the former being
initiated during his tenure as our Board member prior to
taking public office.

The results of this year’s work could not have been achieved
without the support of my fellow Board directors and
members of various committees and working groups. | thank
them for their wise counsel and helpful guidance in helping on
the strategic directions, as well as in supporting the initiatives
developed in person and in kind.

Last but not least, | am much appreciative of our dedicated
colleagues at the HKSI Institute. Under the capable leadership
of Chief Executive Mrs Edith Chan, the team has rendered
another year of productive work and solid service to the
industry. With concerted efforts of volunteers and the
Secretariat, | am confident that the HKSI Institute will continue
to contribute to Hong Kong as a leading financial centre in a
meaningful and significant manner.

Craig LINDSAY

Chairman

RESEIRERHALERETRES
RETBIEENT  AAEHBH -

BERMEENEESE  BEMANIHE
BABN RAZBENERBEAEEE
B o

RATRHBESTHRARBERLE
RABRFAITHART MNEEERES
g5 —HARMNERFESLREX
B o MEHTENBARBRAS=Z
BERMEERRXENSEEE -

MEREBREBRRERRTAKRHE
BITERER -MERERMUE
BRELEBEATEENE D DRT
RANWRESREATEISBIER - M
AEERRBREREIABAT . RES
HEESHEMES  BREMARSK
R o

EEMESHNIFRR BEEE
5 ZEERIFENMREBHIE K
ARG 7E B RT SR M 5 1B B T 1R HH A9

FELEREEER  URBRHESH
REEZRNADZS -

B& RABRHSERUBLBTHE
E - ETRARRANRZEIEEN
BET > EREE-FEAREREHRT
AZEBNRY  THERREE - BES
BEREXNER  REWEENENS
B FANREEERBEFHAERER
EZNER BEBRAELNERSE
B o

MEH
EE

—E-MEFR BRIFRREBS



THE BOARD
EERNKE

* Executive Committee Members S1{TZE8E 8

a

]

Director =5

Mr Craig LINDSAY (Chairman)*
MEELE (5)

Mr Colin SHAFTESLEY*
AHEFELE

Mr Peter WONG
HREAKE

Mr John MAGUIRE*
BEMEE

a

Dr Cynthia LAM *
MR E L

Mr Philip TYE*
Philip TYE %t4E
Mr Derek SHEK*
AT RE

Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute Annual Report 2014



Mr Ringo CHIU
HHER A

Mr Bryan CHAN
BRERIE £

Prof Michael FIRTH
HERRAEIR

Mr Trini TSANG
BRIE o

H B N

1

—_
(%]

Ms Samantha HO

MREEZ =

Ms Anna WONG

BEERLL

Mr Stephen WONG

B 3

Mrs Edith CHAN (Chief Executive)*
PREASIS Z t+ (TR E)

—E-MEFR BRIFRREBS



GENERAL MEETINGS
BERE

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) 2013

The sixteenth AGM of the HKSI Institute was held on 11
December 2013. Mr Bryan Chan (Co-Head of Equities and
FIC Business, Global Markets Division, HKEx), Dr Cynthia
Lam (Asia Head of Compliance, Bloomberg L.P.), Mr Craig
Lindsay (Managing Director and Chief Operating Officer,
CITIC Securities International Investment Management

(HK) Limited), and Ms Anna Wong retired from the Board by
rotation. They were eligible for election and were re-elected
to the Board.

In addition, three directors were appointed by the SFC.
They were Mr Ringo Chiu (Managing Director and Chief
Operating Officer, CITIC Securities International Company
Limited), Mr Derek Shek (Director of Licensing, SFC) and
Mr Stephen Wong (Chief Executive Officer, HSBC Broking
Services (Asia) Limited).

At the first meeting of the Board, Mr Craig Lindsay was
elected as the new Chairman of the HKSI Institute for

2014 term and Mrs Edith Chan, HKSI Institute Chief Executive,
was re-appointed as a Board director. Appointments to the
Executive Committee, who meet in between Board meetings
for its follow up and preparatory work, included Dr Cynthia

Lam, Mr John Maguire, Mr Colin Shaftesley, Mr Derek Shek, Mr

Philip Tye, Mrs Edith Chan, and chaired by Mr Craig Lindsay.
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EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING
(EGM) 2014

An Extraordinary General Meeting (EGM) was held on

23 September 2014 to consider the special resolution for
amendments to the Articles of Association (A&A) of the HKSI
Institute. These included changes made to the membership
structure and amendments to the A&A to comply with
requirements set out by the Company Registry and the new
Companies Ordinance.

The amendments enabled the creation of the new “Senior
Fellowship” class to recognise Members’ contribution to

the HKSI Institute and the industry and provide a path for
progression to fellowship for all Members. Meanwhile, the
student status of Affiliate Members and examination candidacy
of Student Members were clarified. Student applicants to the
HKSI Institute membership subsequent to the EGM will be
given Student Membership, which will no longer be offered
to examination candidates, who will now be encouraged

to join as full Members as per their status. Moreover, voting
rights are extended to Corporate Members to further involve
them in the HKSI Institute professional community. Each
Corporate Member is entitled to one vote, similar to that of
the Individual Member. In addition, complimentary Individual
Memberships are offered to Corporate Members according to
their categories as an additional benefit.

The retirement of Board members was made more

effective by changing the state of the Chief Executive of

the HKSI Institute from being of the Board to ex-officio
capacity, in line with common Board practice. All the

changes and amendments were approved by the Members as
well as the Companies Registry.
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1

HONOUR ROLL

HEREE

HONORARY FELLOWS REZREE
Year 14 Name 718
2014 Dr Eddy FONG FIE#t
2013 The Hon Ronald ARCULLI EEELLE
2012 Mr Andrew SHENG TEEREE
2011 Mrs Laura CHA $Efmit
2010 Dr Edgar CHENG B E L
2009 Mr Paul CHOW B REE
2008 Mr Anthony NEOH RERRE
2007 Mr Gordon JONES BIERLE
2006 Dr LEE Quo Wei FIE(EE L
2005 Mr Charles LEE TEEEE

SENIOR FELLOWS HREBREE
Name BB Name BB
Dr AU King Lun BRBE LT Mr Eugene LEE TEMEE
Mr Robert BUNKER EREELE Mr Lawrence LEE EEI|ALE
Mr Henry CHAN PREEEEE Mr Roger LEE TEBEE
Mr Desmond CHAN PREQEE S Mr LEONG Ka Chai RREESRE
Mr Bryan CHAN PRRIEELE Mr LI Ming Kit TGRS
Mr CHAN Wing-luk BROKBE £ 4 Mr Craig LINDSAY MEHLE
Ms Julia CHARLTON AttELZx Mr David LUI BEELE
Mr Gary CHEUNG RABIKE Mr John MAGUIRE BEMEE
Dr Richard CHOW AtREE L Mr Anthony MUH AEBRRERE
Ms CHOW Yuen Yee BmEL Mr Gerry NG =EBEE
Mr Stephen CLARK T fEEE Mr Martin ROGERS BEHALE
Mr Paul FAN B RE Mr Colin SHAFTESLEY AHFEEE
Mr Andrew FUNG BEELE Mr Stewart SHING BREFLE
Mr Gerald GREINER BEExf4E Ms Barbara SHIU BRfERE L
Ms Samantha HO stz = Mr Sivagnana SINGHAM FRERE
Mr George HONGCHOY TEERE Ms Tina SO ke R
Mr Stephen HUI PR S Mr Michael SZE BEHEFEE
Miss Angelina KWAN /A Mr Trini TSANG BRELE
Mr Edward KWAN BEELE Mr Samuel TSANG BRRLEE
Dr Bill KWOK SEEE LT Mr Alec TSUI BIBELE
Prof LAM Kin MEHER Mr Philip TYE Philip TYE 584
Dr Cynthia LAM MEBEEL Mr John WILLIAMSON HEMEE
Mr Baldwin LEE EEELE Mr Richard WINTER BKELE
Mr Dannis LEE iRt Mr Peter WONG ERMARE
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S STATEMENT
THRABHR

Edith CHAN FREES(ES
Chief Executive 1TEAEE,

2013/14 has been a year of growth and progress for the HKSI
Institute, as we set path on a journey of gold standard stewardship
for professional excellence.

The reporting year began with the HKSI Institute undertaking

a comprehensive review to examine our positioning and
contribution to Hong Kong as an international financial centre.
The initiative, led by the Board and supported by senior Members
of the HKSI Institute and key stakeholders of the financial

industry, reaffirmed the HKSI Institute’s commitment to set, raise
and promote professional standards of excellence and set our
aspiration to be the gold standard bearer of professional education
and development.

Following the review, we developed a multi-pronged strategy to
deliver the best-in-class qualifications, examinations and learning
solutions to the professional community, and are pleased to report
the first fruits of its implementation.
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13

CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S STATEMENT (con’t)
TRAHEGE (E)

CHAMPIONING EXCELLENCE

Thanks to the support and guidance of the Examinations
Committee and volunteers, the Licensing Examination (LE)
Sponsors Examinations were successfully rolled out in October
2013. By the end of September 2014, over two thousand
enrolments were recorded for the papers. In addition, we
continued to liaise closely with the SFC in the development of the
over-the-counter derivatives (OTCD) regulatory regime.

Following the announcement of ECF in June 2014, we were
appointed as one of the first providers of the qualifying
examinations for the Certified Private Wealth Professional (CPWP)
designation. Shortly after the announcement, we began to offer
public and bespoke courses to help practitioners prepare for

the examinations, thanks to the guidance and support of PWM
Steering Committee. The HKSI Institute is well positioned to
support the market with both local and international qualifications
for PWM professionals, and to provide ongoing learning solutions
to nurture talent for Hong Kong in this fast growing sector (please
read Feature Story on P. 31).

RAISING STANDARDS

In addition to the recently launched ECF-
related programmes, we serve Members'
and practitioners’ continuous professional
training (CPT) needs through timely
seminars, interactive workshops, in-depth
educational courses and state-of-the-art
online programmes. Thanks to the input
and quality assurance work of the Events
and Education Committees, over twenty five thousand CPT hours
were delivered through the HKSI Institute during the financial year.
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Beyond the publicly available programmes for the individuals,
we recognised the requirement of a holistic approach to talent
development of financial services firms. We recruited industry
experts to develop a Learning Solutions Consultancy practice for
Corporate Members and licensed corporations, and work closely
with clients to design and implement bespoke learning solutions
to match their professional development strategies.

INCREASING ENGAGEMENT

Being the only professional organisation that embraces
practitioners from all sectors of the financial services industry,
the HKSI Institute is a unique platform for building relevant and
meaningful industry contacts. | am thrilled to report a record
number of new Individual and Corporate Members registering
over the past year, a 54% and 175% year-on-year increase
respectively, and the momentum is continuing into 2014/15.

We are grateful to the Membership Committee, whose vision

and support help us shape new initiatives, revamp existing ones
and extend reach for our membership community. An example

is the new Member Ambassador programme launched in June,
which received positive response with twenty one new Individual
and Corporate Members introduced by fifteen Ambassadors. To
engage new Members from the onset, welcome receptions were
held to connect them to Board directors, Committee members
and HKSI Institute executives while they meet other members of
the financial community. Extra effort was also put into designing
targeted and exclusive Members-only events, e.g. a breakfast
meeting with Honorary Fellow The Hon Ronald Arculli, and a
Horse Racing dinner in support of the HKEx Challenge Cup. These
new channels of engagements help ensure a free flow of ideas
and networking opportunities among Members.
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Continuous improvement in
communication with Members was also a
key focus in the reporting period. A new
online digest called “If you missed..." offers
Members who were unable to attend
HKSI Institute events in person with an
opportunity to catch up on the unique
insights shared by our premier speakers at the level of depth they
desire, be it a high level summary, the associated powerpoint
presentation, or the entire recording of the event. In addition, web
banners were developed to highlight our special programmes,
while full listings were made more user-friendly with a revamped
eHKSI newsletter and webpage designs. Last but not least, we
celebrate the achievements of HKSI Institute Members with
e-banners to congratulate them on their public appointments.

With Members experiencing the power of knowledge sharing and
networking with fellow Members, and growing in pride of their
association with the HKSI Institute, we are now well positioned to
attract new Members, nurture talents for the industry, reinforce
excellence amongst practitioners and contribute to Hong Kong as
an international financial centre and gateway to Mainland China.
Iwould like to thank all Members who have been enthusiastically
engaged with us in the past year as participants, speakers,
mentors, committee members, subject experts, assessors,
sponsors and panel judges — your engagement and contribution
have made a significant difference to our profession.

IMPROVING FINANCIALS

This financial period reflected the lowest enrolment ever recorded
since LE were first introduced in 2003. From the peak of enrolment
averaging over five thousand and seven hundred a month in 2008
to barely two thousand in 2013, the HKSI Institute responded with
strict cost management measures while deploying its reserves
strategically to invest in the future. We are pleased to report the
positive results achieved to date.

Taking a hit of over $5 million decifit in the 2012/13 accounts
despite reducing headcount and floor space by 20%; 2013/14
closed with an operating surplus of $0.4 million. This was
accomplished amidst an overall shrinking market, as reflected by
areduction in gross income from $42 million to $37 million. We
drew into the reserves, which was actively monitored against our
internal guidelines, for an investment in the preparation of the
OTCD examinations and the strategic review mentioned above
during the reporting period.
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S STATEMENT (cont)
TRAHEGE (E)

GOING FOR GOLD

How do we ensure that the gold standards we upheld in this
generation is passed down to the next? We believe the answer lies
in nurturing talents from early on.

Introduced a decade ago, the HKSI Institute’s Scholarship
Programme reached a milestone in 2013/14, after providing
valuable exposure to more than five hundred and forty students
and graduates in their professional development over the past ten
years. This year, we further enhanced the Scholarship Programme
with internship opportunities and cash prizes. With generous
support from our Members, it was most gratifying to see how the
lives of our top scholars are transformed from the unique insights
gained directly from industry leaders, as well as precious exposure
to markets outside of Hong Kong (please read Feature Story
onP.57).

Besides the Scholarship Programme, we continued with the
Mentoring Programme which was introduced last year and are
thrilled to report further success in this area. For the second cohort
of the Mentoring Programme, we paired over a hundred mentors
and mentees. We look forward to continuing with this inspiring
initiative in the near future.

APPRECIATION

Our accomplishments are achieved through the visionary
leadership at the Board level, to whom | am indebted for

their support. | would also like to express my appreciation to
Committee and Council members, sponsors and volunteers, for
their dedication and contribution. My heartfelt thanks also go to
the Secretariat staff for their commitment to excellence.

Edith CHAN

Chief Executive
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PHOTO GALLERY
18 1 e

Stock Connect Series

e

(Left) Ms Olivia Mak (Vice President of Cash
Trading Department, HKEx)

(Middle) Mr Kalvin Chao (Vice President of Cash
Clearing Operations, HKEx)

() BBz + (BRARERZEIEH)
() AxBEE BRTREAEXEKRIER)

(Middle) The Hon Ronald Arculli
(HKSI Institute Honorary Fellow)
() BEEEE

(BEREBEREE)

Mr Bryan Chan (Co-Head, Equities,
Fixed Income and Currency,

Global Markets Division, HKEx)
BRFRSEELE (BRFFRER TSR —
RARSFEESERRERER
BEEE)
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Roundtable Luncheon Series

Bl TR E 25

Mr Ashley Alder (Chief Executive Officer, SFC)
BUERB AL (BESTBAER)

Mr Charles Li (Chief Executive, HKEx)
ZEE CBRTTHER)
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PHOTO GALLERY
18 1 e

Meet Your Government Officials (MYGO) Series
HBERER RS

Miss Au King-chi (Permanent Secretary for
Financial Services and the Treasury)

BRE/NM (MEEBEREBREAUWER)

Mr Darren McShane (Chief Regulation &
Policy Officer, MPFA)
BHELAE (BERAERBERAE)

Hong Kong Securities
and Investment Institute

EEESFRRERS

Sl

—

Hong Kong Securities
and Investment Institute

EEESRRAASD

Ms Alice Law (Chief
Operating Officer and
Executive Director, MPFA)
ERELLT (BEREE
RERHITES)
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Signature Series

HE R

(Left) Mr Mark Steward
(Executive Director, Enforcement, SFC)

() mEREE
(RESERYTHITES)

Si

—

-ﬁhm
., SEEsannen

(Right) Dr Pakorn Peetathawatchai (Executive Vice
President, Head of Corporate Strategy and Finance
Division, The Stock Exchange of Thailand)

(£ )Pakorn Peetathawatchai = (REIEH R 5 A
Bl - KEREMENEE)

(Right) Mr George Hongchoy (Chief Executive
Officer, The Link Management Limited)
(B) TEIRELE (FETHER)

(Middle) Mr Patrick Sun
(Chairman, Chamber of Hong Kong Listed Companies)
() FEELAE (BELTATREERE)

—E-MEFR BRIFRREBS
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PHOTO GALLERY
18 1 e

Joint Conference
(HKSI Institute, Fung Global Institute, and CFA Institute)
By~ Rim PR RS E ~ R 7T E 40 T Bl 1% 6 W o o vk

(From left to right) Mr Andrew Sheng,
Mr Craig Lindsay, Mr Robert Pozen,
Mr Paul Murray, Mr Stuart Leckie,
Ms Yvonne Sin, and Mrs Edith Chan Hong Kong Securities

S T 5 and Investment Institute
(REZR) EEEE  MEHEE EEELsRRAERE
ZEAFEG ELE © Paul Murray FE4 -
TAEERE  ARBLLT  REGS
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Joint Cocktail Reception
(ACIIA, SAC, and HKSI Institute)

g Wk B 0 M it 6~ P BRI T - B AN

titute ( HKS I] Dr Lin Yixiang (Chairman, Association of Certified
‘ International Investment Analysts [ACIIA])
MBARE L (BREMHRE DA HE ERE)

and Investme

“hina (SAC)
ent Institute (|

Securities Ass

Kong Securitie:

Miss Au King-chi (Permanent Secretary for Financial
Services and the Treasury)

BRE/NMI (MEEBEREBREARWER)

Mainland ClIA holders and
their Hong Kong counterparts
A it % 7 B R S R
REZHEERE—Z

ACIIA Council members
EIRRE IR E D ATER S
BEENE

—E-MEFR BRIFRREBS

22



OPERATIONS HIGHLIGHTS — INTRODUCTION
TGEHRE — oI5

IEGEREFNBEH L —KERE
014F9BALEWNITHHE UREZE
201453 A 31 B LB FERBEEIS -

The Operations Highlights provide a summary of the activities
of the HKSI Institute since our last annual report to
September 2014 and relevant figures pertaining to the
financial year ended 31 March 2014.

ADMINISTRATION T
THRERAXKRZLTEEREESN

THIE -BEIAKE WEREHES0H
ERET -

Mrs Edith Chan, the Chief Executive, heads the administration
of the HKSI Institute. As of the end of September, the
Secretariat had 50 full-time staff.

ORGANISATION CHART
IR IBE

Chairman

£33

Board of Directors

E=E=R

Executive
Committee

BITEEE

Audit Committee
B EER

23

Membership
Committee

%
ZE®

Events
Committee

EE
ZE8®

Corporate
Advisory
Council
WigH
E3=-4

Chief Executive

TR

Examinations
Committee

ZHEES

Education
Committee

HE

ZE®

Finance &
Operations

MBREE

Shenzhen
Office

RYIBREE

Membership &
Outreach

58

Curriculum &
Examinations

RERER

Education &
Development

FAEE
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OPERATIONS HIGHLIGHTS — EXAMINATIONS

TGEHRE — 8

The Curriculum & Examinations Department (CED) primarily
develops and maintains quality examinations for practitioners

engaged in regulated activities to meet licensing requirements.

It also offers professional qualifications for candidates to
advance their careers in the financial services industry.

LICENSING EXAMINATION FOR SECURITIES AND
FUTURES INTERMEDIARIES (LE)

For the financial year ended 31 March 2014, 812 LE Computer-
based Examination (CBE) sessions and 11 LE Paper-based
Examination (PBE) sessions were conducted for a total number
of 24,817 enrolments from 12,281 candidates. It represented

a decrease of approximately 2.5% to the previous financial
year. Two new LE Papers, Papers 15 and 16, were launched in
October 2013 for the implementation of the new sponsors
regulation regime. 1,456 enrolments were received for these
two papers in this financial year.

LE ENROLMENTS*
BEREHHmEAR
80,000
60,000
50,000
42,027

40,000

30,000

20,000

10,000

2005 2006 2007 2008

* Includes multiple enrolments by the same individuals between April 2013
and March 2014. Data for LE offered in the Mainland China and Taiwan not
included
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BEE014F383 BN REERER
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AEXER ®12281{ LR HE
B24817HREZRD  HHEFERHPT
PR#925% - HEFHRBAEEEE
BER2013F10 AL TRERTERS
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48,963
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37,479
31,441
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OPERATIONS HIGHLIGHTS — EXAMINATIONS (con)
TEGREEE — 5 (8)

Education Level

In Hong Kong, LE Papers 1, 7 and 8 recorded the highest
enrolment and represented almost 78% of total. The pass rate
for all papers ranged from 35% to 84%, with the average at
69%, compared to 62% in the Mainland and 75% in Taiwan.

In addition to the LE held in Hong Kong, we continue to hold
LE in Mainland China (Paper 1) and Taiwan (Papers 1,7, 8,9,
and 12) via the cooperation with the Securities Association
of China (SAC) and the Securities and Futures Institute (SFI)
respectively.

Of the examination candidates in Hong Kong, over half of
them are university students or above. Among those who
declared their business sectors, percentages of securities
related and non-securities related are about the same.

EEB BREHEARSE— - £ N5
BEHRBAXR  HBBREARK78% ° &
HEMNAEERAISNES  FHIEHE
EH69% MAMKREERDHE62% K
75% ©

BREBIN  RMEEEDERSXGS
RESBHETERRESESHE 2
METEARETE-ZEH MagRE
t— -t N hRt=EHS-

BYHELERRBRULREAL - &
ERBITEERALTED  #BIHT
ERWBHREHTELLHAZMEE -

PROFILE OF EXAMINATION CANDIDATES (HONG KONG)

ZEERST (FR)

University or above 1 5 % Below University 3 7 % No Response
REUT REMRE

REFHUE

No Response 0 Non Securities-related O Student
32% tnsmscn 39 5=

By Business Sector
7%

28(y Securities-related
T
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LE PAPER STATISTICS (HONG KONG, MAINLAND & TAIWAN)
BEREUAEN (8 - pERMESE

No. of Enrolments* Average Pass Rate

Paper #HE |EANR FHEER
Year F13
2012-13 ‘ 2013-14 ‘ 2012-13 ‘ 2013-14
Hong Kong BB
Paper 1 55—
Fundamentals of Securities and Futures EXRBHEN 13,563 12,882 58% 59%
Regulation HERH
Paper 2 = 9
- ) 71%
Regulation of Securities HHRM 1,361 1,209 5 ?
Paper 3 5= 9
= 80%
Regulation of Derivatives TTE T EIRAI 314 295 84% ’
Paper 4 & o 9
Regulation of Credit Rating Services SEBRIERG E E st e
Paper 5 51 o
. 799
Regulation of Corporate Finance AR B E 15 51 = = 7 28
Paper 6 LSV o o
Regulation of Asset Management BEEERN 816 753 76% 78%
Paper 7 &+ 9 9
Financial Markets SRiTIS S e SO ek
Paper 8 BN 9
e 4 ! 62%
Securities s 3,417 3,062 63% o
Paper 9 s 0 9
= %
Derivatives THETA e 7 T “H
Paper 10 s+ o o
Credit Rating Services EEF1H RS = Al “2 S5t
Paper 11 s+— o o
Corporate Finance HERE 2115 2 e g
Paper 12 s5+= o o
Asset Management EEEE il el ) Al
Paper 15 5tH N N
o = N [~ 68%
Sponsors (Principals) REA(EEAE) TBH >0 TEA ?
Paper 16 E+x N N
. R : R 849
Sponsors (Representatives) REA (£F) TE A 1,406 TEA o
Total / Overall Average e/ BT 25,447 24,817 68% 69%
Mainland & Taiwan hE R B A
LE in Mainland Wﬂﬂ?‘zﬁﬁ*ﬁ%%’ﬁ 1322 854 63% 62%
(Paper 1) (1)
LE in Taiwan BEEBERER o
o 75%
(Paper 1,7,8,9and 12) (%1,7,89%12) 131 141 68% ’

# Includes multiple enrolments by the same individuals between

April 2013 and March 2014

# BER—Z4EE2013F48E2014F3ARAW
LREE
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OPERATIONS HIGHLIGHTS — EXAMINATIONS (con't)

/02
(45 )
\ & )

STUDY MANUAL

The second edition of LE Paper 2 study manual was published
in September 2014. This is part of our continued effort to
uplold the high quality of our examinations. We review

and update the existing LE study manuals periodically to
reflect relevant updates, including new/revised rules and
regulations, market practices and industry development in a
timely manner.

SPECIAL OFFERTO UNIVERSITY STUDENTS

To raise awareness of the financial services industry to
university students and to help them get ahead in planning
for a career in the sector, the HKSI Institute offered a 50%
discount for the popular LE Papers of papers 1, 7 and 8 to full
time students in all local universities during the 2014 summer
months. Over 100 enrolments were received, representing 2%
of the respective enrolment for the same period.

CERTIFIED PRIVATE WEALTH PROFESSIONAL
QUALIFICATION

To support the roll-out of the Enhanced Competency
Framework, the Paper 1 examination for “Module 1 - Technical,
Industry and Product Knowledge” of the Certified Private
Wealth Professional (CPWP) is scheduled for first sitting in
January 2015. The study manuals for Paper 1 and 2 will be
published in November 2014 and March 2015 respectively.

PEEM
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BEFMEE M) B R2014F98 H
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EXAMINATIONS OFFERED BY HKSI INSTITUTE
EERHNEXETH

Local Examinations A ithE A
The Chinese Gold and Silver Exchange Society SREBSBEREZH

Quialification Examination

Certified Private Wealth Professional (Module 1)

AMAAMEEEA (Bx—)

HKSI Institute Professional Diplomain
Financial Markets

BRRERREZEETHTS
BHEE

Licensing Examination for Securities and
Futures Intermediaries

HERMERREEREZA

MPF Intermediaries Examination BEEHRNAEZH
Regional and International Examinations HERERER

Advanced Certificate in International and
Domestic Wealth Planning

BRI ERASHES

Certified International Investment Analyst - Final Examination

B IRE D TR R E S

Certified International Wealth Manager - Final Examination

BRI E SRR ER

PRC Securities Regulations Examination

At ERR B

—E-MEFR BRIFRREBS
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OPERATIONS HIGHLIGHTS — EXAMINATIONS (con't)
IEGEEE — 5 (8)

EXAMINATIONS COMMITTEE

The Examinations Committee considers matters relating

to the design, development and maintenance of quality
examinations for the industry. The Committee supports and
contributes significantly to the review and enhancement of LE
and other examinations offered by the HKSI Institute. Chaired
by Mr Colin Shaftesley, the Committee met six times in 2014.
We are grateful to the valuable contribution of the Committee
members.

EZWEEE

EZRZEEFRRERRT  BRERE
KFAEEZENZHSEH Z58HR
ARBEEREAREEIRNEME
& HERMRZ ZESHAPFELE
EERF  R2014FRBETTNREHE ©
EMRORBHEEERENEEER

Examinations Committee EZREEE

Mr Colin SHAFTESLEY (Chairman) A#FEE (£F) Mr Victor LEE TIRIR L
Ms Julia CHARLTON ArErt Mr William LEUNG REHEE
Ms Catherine CHEUNG REH L Ms Alexandra LO BEZZ+
Mr Robert JONES B E Mr Trini TSANG T kL
Prof Vincent KWAN BREHER Mr Timothy TSE AHMEBA KL
Mr Christopher LEE TIEHEE Mrs Judy VAS ARE L
Mr Eugene LEE TEMEE Ms Jill WONG BRRLZL
Mr Roger LEE TEE KL Mr Ben Kwok (Secretary) BRREEE (RE)
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ADDITIONAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Special thanks are also due to reviewers of LE study manuals

and question bank as well as advisors and contributors to

various professional examinations offered by the HKSI Institute.

They provided significant and invaluable inputs in developing
and maintaining quality study manuals and examinations.

EL{th Zas

THATHEEERZHZBREFMEH
B -EREAFNEEENERBHEE
ZHER - MERERESSEEN

BEFMEEXEASTERHESER

R BMROBHGMHERER -

Reviewers of ERZHABEFM Contributors to HKSI HHIEEERAALTRE
LE Study Manuals EHE8 Examinations
Ms Jing GU hEzt LE External Assessors BERERTES
Mr Chin-Chong LIEW BiRE & Mr Alex CHAN BRENHEE
Ms Marcella CHAN RBEL+
Reviewers of EREAERE Mr Louis CHOW AE=%&E
LE Question Bank EZHE Mr David FRIEDLAND David FRIEDLAND %64
Ms Julia CHARLTON AtaEzt Ms Vivian HU AEEzLE
Mr Thomas HULME BENAE Dr Winnie POON EmMEELT
Prof Vincent KWAN B i 5 R Mr Danny WAN BRERE
Mr Christopher LEE BT E Mr John WAN FEERE
Mr John MAGUIRE BEMEE Mr Henry YEUNG R E
Mr Colin SHAFTESLEY BHFEEE Mr Raymond YUEN RIEREE
Mr Philip TYE Philip TYE 54
PDFM External Assessors SRHIBEER
Advisors of CPWP HTMFAA B E EEEAD FES
Module 1 Examination BEx—EZHEREFM Mr Alex CHAN BRENEE
Study Manuals R Dr Daniel MOK BB T
Ms Yvonne HSIN ik 2+ Mr Raymond YUEN RERTE
Prof Vincent KWAN BEmBD IR
Ms Anna WONG EERLL ACIDWP Reviewers B PR % A3 B B SR B
Prof SF WONG BRBHE SHREEENES
Mr Robert JONES B s
Mr Christopher LEE TEHEE

—E-MEFR BRIFRREBS
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FEATURE STORY

5 W

PRIVATE WEALTH MANAGEMENT

YN

The growing wealth accumulation in Asia-
Pacific has spurred the demand for private
wealth management (PWM) professionals
to serve the increasing number of high-
net-worth customers in the region. To
remain competitive and to capture this
growing business opportunity, it is essential
to enhance the competency of current as
well as the development of aspiring PWM

professionals.

The HKSI Institute identified the shortage
of PWM professionals and the need to
introduce practical and well-structured
training for PWM practitioners in 2009 and
set up a task force under the leadership of
Dr Bill Kwok as Chairman. To match the
development of PWM professionals with
international standards, we partnered with
the Association of International Wealth
Management (ATWM) to introduce the
Certified International Wealth Management
(CIWM) qualification to Hong Kong

in 2011.

With the experience, network and expertise
already built up in the past years, the HKSI
Institute was invited to join the task force
led by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
(HKMA) to develop an Enhanced
Competency Framework (ECF) for PWM
practitioners in Hong Kong. The ECF,
which was launched in June 2014, sets out
the minimum standards of core competence
and ongoing professional development

of PWM practitioners who undertake
customer-facing roles. The ECF is expected
to be consistently adopted among PWM
practitioners and will be a common

yardstick for PWM institutions to determine
and evaluate the core competence of their
relevant staff.

Self study manuals and training
programmes are developed to assist
practitioners to prepare for the examination.
A local designation, Certified Private
Wealth Professional (CPWP), administered
by the Private Wealth Management
Association (PWMA), will be granted

to relevant practitioners of PWMA

Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute Annual Report 2014

member institutions who have fulfilled the

certification requirements. New entrants

and relevant industry practitioners may
meet the ECF benchmark by passing

the examinations.

The HKSI Institute is appointed as the
provider of the initial examinations and
training programmes of CPWP Module 1
which mainly covers the technical, industry,
and product knowledge related to PWM.
The first training programme is scheduled



to be launched in October 2014 to
prepare the candidates for the first CPWP

Module 1 examination in January 2015.

CPWP is a qualification recognised by the
Hong Kong regulator. For professionals who
also want to develop in overseas market

or international clientele, they can better
equip themselves for the future by obtaining
the CIWM qualification which the HKSI

Institute continues to offer and support.

To provide strategic direction and
recommendation to the HKSI Institute for
the building and expansion of our wealth
management offerings in the coming years,
a PWM Steering Committee was set up

in July 2014. The Steering Committee is
chaired by Board member Ms Anna Wong,
a seasoned private banker with extensive
knowledge. Other veterans in the profession
contributing to the committee include
veteran private banker Ms Yvonne Hsin,
renowned field expert Prof Vincent Kwan,
and former Chief Executive of the HKSI
Institute Prof SF Wong. It plays a key role
in formulating the roadmap to develop and
enhance the core competency of the PWM
practitioners and we are grateful for their

valuable contribution to the process.

These strategic steps taken will help industry
practitioners deliver quality services to
strengthen clients’ trust and confidence
towards the industry, thereby consolidating

Hong Kong’s status as a PWM centre in
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the region.
PWM Steering Committee RAMEENEIREY
Ms Anna WONG (Chairman) HEMNLE (BRF)
Ms Yvonne HSIN Pk
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OPERATIONS HIGHLIGHTS — EDUCATION

TFEEHE — HE

The HKSI Institute offers a wide range of learning solutions

in classroom or computer-based to raise the professional
standards of talents in the financial services industry. Our
learning solutions enable the participants to share knowledge

and experiences, learn from seasoned practitioners, and

be actively involved throughout the learning process. Our
core programmes help practitioners build and enhance
their competencies for career advancement. Over 14,300
practitioners attended our 1,155 education programmes
during the financial year.

Learn... Share... Experience...
%% XX /]-J\E LYY @Iﬁ e00

ENTER
AF3

Preparatory Courses
& Professional
Certificate
Programmes for

+ Graduates

« New entrants

REUFEGRERER
HERET
- REEXRE
- ABAL

ENHANCE
hnss

Professional Training

Programmes for

« SFCRA licensees

+ Insurance and MPF
intermediaries

« Legal and accounting
professionals

RUEERZIRETF
- REEXREREDE
A

- REEFBEEEHNTA
- EEREFES

BeRHRESTINETFIR > BF
HERERHEZ UPRASERE
EATHEEKE - ZRBGNEFH
R BERHOKREETNERKES
BE . SZHMEBNLR  WE2REELS
HERRRE ZBEWROREEURE
ABEIRZEBEES  MEARE
BEANED - ERMREE > 2gi2¢#
LIS5EBERE  SMWREEREB
14,300 AKX ©

ADVANCE
REEH
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In 2014, we started offering Learning Consultancy Services

to financial institutions, particularly our Corporate Members,
further expanding our range and scope of services on
education and development. We worked closely with the
corporations to identify the specific training needs of their
key talents and tailor-made the learning programmes to meet
their specific needs.

To help us better understand the training needs of individuals
and competency gaps in the industry, we conducted a Training
Needs Analysis survey in late August 2014. Over 400 responses
from 4,400 practitioners were received. The findings of this
survey formed the basis for further enhancement of the CPT/
CPD courses offerings from 2015 onward.

In addition, the Executive Development Programme targeting
senior executives, experienced practitioners and board of
directors was revamped in August 2014. The new Executive
Development Programme focuses more on providing regular
industry and legal updates, specific products knowledge for
competency enhancement, management and leadership skills.

Apart from face-to-face sessions, we also enhanced the
eCourse platform in September 2014, which provides a more
user-friendly learning environment for our learners. The
eCourse catalogue has been expanded to include around
200 courses.
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Number of Participants by Delivery Type and Content
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OPERATIONS HIGHLIGHTS — EDUCATION (con't)
TEGREHEE — 8B (8)

Number of Participants by Course Content
s - 2HEAH

Number of Participants by Delivery Type
BERZTER - BHEEAR

66%
28%
2%
3%

49%
42%
5%
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Regulatory & Compliance
EERER

Products Related
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Risk Management
B b BT

Others
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In-house Training
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WERE

Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute Annual Report 2014



Education Committee

The Education Committee considers matters pertaining to the

formation of training and education policy, identification of

educational needs of the industry, and monitors the standard
and quality of our learning offerings. Chaired by Mr Philip Tye,

the committee met five times in 2014. We are grateful to the
valuable contribution of the Committee members.

HEEREE

BEEESTZE TR EIEBEBER
B RETRANEIER URERE
ERENZIRENEEHER - £8
S HPhilip Tye BEEEERE » R20145F
BOTHERER 2ERVRHEES
MEWNEESR -

Education Committee HEZEY

Mr Philip TYE (Chairman) Philip TYE %64 (&) Mr Thomas HULME BENEE

Mr Gary CHEUNG RABTE Mr Kevin LIEM MFEEEE

Dr Richard CHOW BifEEt Dr Ronald WAN PPN )

Mr Graham COTTINGHAM Graham COTTINGHAM 5E4 Ms Barbara WANG FE/ME

Mr Paul DAY Paul DAY %4 Mr Ernest WONG ERGEE

Mr Oliver GOH Oliver GOH £ 4 Mr Stephen WONG F st

Mr Eric HO MXRETE Mr Joseph YU FEEEE

Ms Yvonne HSIN kX Z Ms Ruth KUNG (Secretary) HEFZ L (WE)
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FEATURE STORY

5l A

STUDY MISSION TO SHANGHAI

IR EZ 3L

Delegates visited China Securities Regulatory Commission

FEARH 2B R EFEEEHLE S

The annual HKSI Institute study mission
takes a senior delegation to a gateway
city in the region to explore business
opportunities and build meaningful
contacts with key local regulators,
government officials and top corporate

leaders.

In 2014, the destination of choice was
Shanghai, the centre of financial and
economic development in Mainland
China and the subject of considerable
international investment interests. Led
by Chairman Mr Craig Lindsay and
Chief Executive Mrs Edith Chan, over

FBIEFBERATF R

EEARE2014

30 senior practitioners formed the HKSI
Institute delegation and visited Shanghai
from 22 to 24 May. Joining us also was
Dr Lin Yixiang, Vice Chairman of the
Securities Association of China, our
Mainland counterpart from Beijing. It
was opportune timing with the joint
announcement by the China Securities
Regulatory Commission and the
Securities and Futures Commission of
Hong Kong made the month before

to develop the Shanghai-Hong Kong
Stock Connect, a pilot programme that
will enable mutual stock market access
between the two markets.

Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute Annual Report 2014
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PROGRAMME RUNDOWN

4= 10

(REEE S
Shanghai Municipal Office of Finance Service g R R B A
Dinner Reception 3T it M 5L

(Sponsored by CITIC Securities International Company
Limited)

(Pl e il 27 R A PR A W) ) )

MAY 23

5H23H

China Securities Regulatory Commission - Shanghai

Regulator Bureau

PR R AL H e LREER

China Securities Index Company Limited iR B PR AR
Luncheon Seminar RV
(Presentation by Fangda Partners) (o Jy S B 2 8 T )
Shanghai Stock Exchange LRI G
Shanghai Futures Exchange LB G

China Financial Futures Exchange o g S P 65 22 5 BT
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FEATURE STORY
B

The Shanghai Study Mission was also an
excellent opportunity to stay connected
with our members working or having
operations in the city. We are grateful

to CITIC Securities International
Company Limited, which hosted a
dinner reception for the delegates and
our receiving organisations. Mr David

Shang, Managing Director and Head of

Brokerage, represented CITIC to welcome

and address the guests at the dinner.

@g FBAERBAE T F A L2 R

¥ 2 R g AR SR T R R AT B
£ bty TR A R A B R
# o B+ o3 R A E 2 1 B R )
2% [ ) 32 AT L BE - R I 2 o A
REBH e AL SR R M B
5 A 5 M B LA B R el >
BRI -

|

2014 Shanghai Study Mission

LA Dinner Reception

Mr David Shang (front row, second from left) with head table guests at the reception

WEsEE (ATHEA T ) BEREREHAR
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During the visits to various organisations,
the delegates were briefed about the
importance of Shanghai-Hong Kong
Stock Connect and the Shanghai Free
Trade Zone. These projects represent
further steps to liberalisation and
globalisation of the Mainland market.
While it is recognised that there is

still much to address regarding the
different rules between Hong Kong and
Shanghai on operations, supervision, and
taxation matters, the HKSI Institute is
committed to support our members and
industry practitioners through quality
education and briefing programmes as
well as professional qualifications for
market participants.

For the trip, three students from

Hong Kong were privileged to join the
delegation after receiving sponsorship
from I-Access Group Limited, which had
generously continued with its sponsorship
for the second consecutive year. Students
and mentees from the HKSI Institute’s
Scholarship and Mentoring Programmes
competed for the precious opportunity by
entering an essay competition to express
their views on the subject of “Internet
Finance”. The winners not only benefited
from the experience and gained invaluable
insights into the latest development of the
financial markets in Mainland China, the
trip also served as a useful reflection on

their career development.

A 37 [ 45 M A U1 ) > A BR A B 1) % 22 1
i ¢ 6 v K b A pi B 5 I i T 32
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FBRFZ A R 2 > T H AR AR A7 0 iy
G Rl I S R B o BLIRATRR AT H
BRI A LA

Mr Louis Mak (second from left) with the three winners sponsored by

I-Access Group to join the delegation

— IS E BRI e (Ze ) B e JLAR I B A B R A B IR

Essay Competition Winners

BOCHTEIGIEH

Mr Chan Chun Ho Eric

Hong Kong University of Science and Technology

Mr Lee Tat Hung Peter

Lingnan University

Mr Zhou Haote
City University of Hong Kong
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OPERATIONS HIGHLIGHTS — MEMBERSHIP
TGEHRE — BF

One of the HKSI Institute’s primary roles is to
develop a professional membership community
to set examples and promote standards in the
industry. Our membership provides a unique
platform for professional exchanges as we cover
all practitioners across the whole financial
industry.

MEMBERSHIP GROWTH

As of 31 March 2014, there were of 152 Corporate Members
and 2,192 Individual Members. There was a growth of

54% of new Individual Members joining the HKSI Institute

as compared to the previous financial year. The fruitful
outcome was a result of Members’ support together with the
introduction of more exclusive programmes and meaningful
engagements. These include the Horse Racing Evening in
conjunction of the HKEx Challenge Cup Race, Breakfast with
the HKSI Institute Honorary Fellow for Corporate Members,
Mentoring Programme for young Members to learn from our
experienced Members, and Scholarship Programme to nurture
future leaders for the industry and the HKSI Institute.

EENIRAGL-REBEES2H
BUEXSEHE RERMTXRY
BEREE - ZESEEMEESHT
¥ EHASHERBTERNERY
a8 BEEER

73

BiER

HZE2014F38310 KBEEEHRSE
1528 MAGEHE2L12F B L
—BREEML > FMANBASSEE
f3Es54% - MESMEEENRRE  BF
BEENZIE - i BERMET R
¥ o HEFEZEASEMRNERD =
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FkEf  BREEEZEUEEER
REBSLEERSERRER - §E
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PROFILE OF INDIVIDUAL MEMBERSHIP

BASEEHDHT

By Membership Category
PR

By Business Sector
TED
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Honorary Fellows / Senior Fellows
REERGE /RLEREE

Ordinary Members
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=

Associate Members
==

Brokerage

jo==

Investment & Fund Management

RELTERE

Professional Services

HRRHB

Banking
$R1T

Investment Consultancy

REREM™

Others
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OPERATIONS HIGHLIGHTS — MEMBERSHIP (cont)
ITFGREEE — 88 (8)

HKSI Institute Corporate Membership is designed for financial
institutions, professional firms and other corporations.
Corporate Membership adds to the strength of the HKSI
Institute as a leading professional body representing the
industry’s interests.

PROFILE OF CORPORATE MEMBERSHIP

HIEEE AN

By Corporate Size
HERE

By Business Sector
(R ki

EERBEESERSRERRE  RAM
hEmME - WBEESEFFANK
o IRBENREMA  BEERS
RERERFIZNEXEER -

77% =100 Employees &
1 6% 100-299 Employees ET

3% 300-499 Employees &T

4% 500+ Employees &T

Brokerage
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20 (y Investment & Fund Management
0 penewm
1 5 (y Professional Services
0 smgms
(y Banking
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7 O/ Investment Consultancy
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BEAT

E2EMATRNE  ERFEHEXA
TREAERESATERMAZENEX
HEBRFEMNREBEIE  MATH
TR FMERESREZBNBRSE
BNWRBERFEEBRE - SHERS
NKRIE

EeMRtEER —EEEEHE B
FREZATREE-EABEKE B
RERNEEEE - AFEGHEMK
T8l B20RBEMMes BEEHE - B
SRNERTEIETES  GFEERRT
EREBETASBEELRZREAE L
FHREERARREBENEE  URAE
BNEARERNBEREEIZLEE
HEFSNYUE ZEESHNEMNE
BEFIRERIANTE  BEXRS -

TALENT GROOMING
We have two major programmes designed to serve young @
professionals and embrace potential entrants into our =) )

professional community. The Scholarship Programme was
revamped this year to increase its competitiveness amongst
candidates and its attractiveness to include internship

opportunities.
ﬂsn
"'

The Mentoring Programme is another important initiative to

"m%s« i
a0 lvvesaners Initung
CELTT T 1y

provide young Members with a unique avenue to learn from
experienced ones. In its inaugural launch last year, the HKSI
Institute offered mentee positions to 65 candidates with 20
mentors. Targeted programmes were developed, including
senior banker and City University adjunct professor Dr Wilson

Chan’s talk on Golf and Investment, and former Miss Hong
Kong and public relations veteran Ms Mary Cheung's talk on
Professional Image. The mentees welcomed the useful expert
guidance from personal contacts with mentors as well as the
expert talks delivered.

—TpUEFR BEESRREEY 44
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OPERATIONS HIGHLIGHTS — MEMBERSHIP (cont)

TEEEHRE — 8 (E)

At the Graduation and Welcome Ceremony held on 3 E2014F9A3RETHEXEENA
September 2014, Mr Jason Kwong received the “Best Mentee” ¥ & BEREBAEREREEE |18

award in recognition of his active participation in Mentoring W REMEBSEMAE - 28F
Programme activities, HKSI Institute events and Mentor’s BREMNTE BEXRTER 2%

evaluation. He also gave a short testimony on the programme  FTE2 (15 » EBHEE LR -
and provided much encouragement to the new cohort.

The 2014/2015 cohort, which commenced in September 2014/2015 R B8R 2014 F 9 AR - #
2014, continued to attract the participation from our young BERSIBEFRFENSH - B H
Members. We were able to match 82 members with 30 FEESHMHINEHWEERERM - ¥t
mentors. This represented a 50% increase in the number EF BEEMBEIERESRN ME
of mentors, and 37% increase in the number of mentee EFRBABERAE37% - RFIROEH
applications compared to the first cohort. We are thankful to BRMNBEESER -

the valuable contribution of the mentors.

Bs

@ng Programme (eremony
& s
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MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE EREZEET

The Membership Committee, chaired by Mr John Maguire, BELZEEH %aﬂﬁf‘&iﬁﬁiﬁ R
met six times during the year to review new applications FRBTTARRER > BEMFHEAR
for Individual and Corporate Membership. It also made HEEERE URAGHEE - G}EHE
recommendations to the Board on matters relating to admission ¥RLEEZEERNEERIEHES
requirements, member services and discipline. We are grateful 1F‘]¥/L\’ﬁﬁiiﬁgﬁiﬁﬂﬁ_‘§§!§k °

to the valuable contribution of the Committee members.

Membership Committee BiEZE®

Mr John MAGUIRE (Chairman) ZE& st (£FE) Mr Dannis LEE EERE
Mr Joseph CHAN BROEREE Ms Anthea LEUNG REMLZ L
Ms Vivian CHAN BREEuzt+ Mr Lewis WAN FRELE
Mr Paul CHENG B 4 Ms Anna WONG BERLL
Mr Patrice CONXICOEUR BREERE Mr Peter WONG BERFALE
Mr Stephen HUI R L Mr Bernard WU REEEE
Dr Bill KWOK FEEE L Ms Judith YUEN RAMEE
Dr Kent LAI REEEL Ms Daisy LO (Secretary) ERgxzt (&)
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OPERATIONS HIGHLIGHTS — MEMBERSHIP (cont)

TEEEHRE — 8 (E)

ADDITIONAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT H{th 2

Mentoring Programme - Mentors

Bl A 5t 8 - Ehi

Mr Steven BERNSTEIN Steven BERNSTEIN %t4 2014
Dr Eva CHAN PRéTERL 2013,2014
Mr Joseph CHAN BRIE R T4 2013,2014
Dr Moses CHENG BREE L 2014
Dr Richard CHOW AfEEL 2013,2014
Mr Patrice CONXICOEUR RIRELE 2013
Mr Brian FUNG ISIERE L 2014
Mr Oliver GOH Oliver GOH 54 2013,2014
Ms Samantha HO R+ 2013,2014
Ms Yvonne HSIN kX Z+ 2013,2014
Mr Vincent LAM MAGR L 2014
Mr Christopher LEE THEHEE 2013,2014
Ms Helen LEUNG PHEFr+ 2014
Mr CB LIM MREER| 2014
Mr Craig LINDSAY MEELEE 2013,2014
Mr John MAGUIRE BEMELE 2013,2014
Mr Louis MAK RRIBEE 2013,2014
Mr Anthony MUH AKEREE 2013,2014
Mr Martin ROGERS EEHLEE 2013
Mr Colin SHAFTESLEY AHFEE 2013,2014
Ms Barbara SHIU AEm 2013
Ms Tina SO RSt 2014
Mr Samuel TSANG EBRRRLE 2013,2014
Mr Trini TSANG B S e 2013,2014
Mr Allen TZE HEE L 2014
Ms Judy VAS FEEEz+ 2014
Mr Lewis WAN FimELE 2013,2014
Ms Anna WONG BFERLZT 2013, 2014
Ms Cynthia WONG EFML+ 2014
Mr Bernard WU REELE 2013,2014
Mr Joseph YAU MEELE 2014
Mr Edmond YEW BriREE A 2014
Ms Helen ZEE #Ezt 2014
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ADDITIONAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Corporate Advisory Council (CAC)

Top executives from 20 of our Corporate Members of local,
Mainland, regional and international firms formed the CAC to act
as an advisory and liaison forum of the Corporate Membership
to the HKSI Institute. The CAC met two time, chaired by Mr Craig
Lindsay and joined by former chairman.

EL{th Zas
HBEAEET

KBEZAZEEHRMKRA0ESEHKE
MRRER  EEARE - AL DARE
MEBREXNSE ZESEMEHRTL
SREEFE XERENEFNSHE
HBEETTZRER -

Mr Craig LINDSAY (Chairman) - HKSI Institute
MERLE (XF)-BRRSRIREES

Mr LIN Yong - Haitong International Securities Group Ltd
WRLE - BEEEESEEARD A

Mr CHEN Ge - Guosen Securities (HK) Financial Holdings Co Ltd
BRELE -BEHS (B8) ERERERAR

Mr Peter LO - Deutsche Bank AG, Hong Kong Branch
BEREE -EEERITEBRDIT

Mr Stephen CLARK - Anglo Chinese Corporate Finance Ltd
MAUBLE - RS LEMEFRAR

Mr Weber LO - Citibank, N.A.
EEREE - BIEIRIT

Mr Siju DANIEL - FXCM Asia Ltd
Siju DANIEL S£4 - RE D MER AR

Mr Louis MAK - I-Access Group Ltd
RHRERE - —BEEERAR

Mr Tony ESPINA - Goldride Securities Ltd
NREBEE-SIERSERAA

Mr Kenju OGYU - Toyo Securities Asia Ltd
ARG KL - TS DMNERAT

Mr GUO Chun - Shenyin Wanguo Securities (HK) Ltd
AL - RIRBEE S (B8)BRAR

Mr Minoru SHINOHARA - Nomura International (Hong Kong) Ltd
BRELL - GBS (B8)BRAE

Mr Jed LASKOWITZ - JP Morgan Asset Management (HK) Ltd
Jed LASKOWITZ 5E4 - JP Morgan Asset Management (HK) Ltd

Dr TAN Yueheng - BOCOM International Holdings Co Ltd
BEEEL - REBIZERERATF

Ms Wendy LAM - GF Holdings (HK) Corporation Ltd
MEAl Lzt - EEER (FB)BRAR

Dr YIM Fung - Guotai Junan Securities (Hong Kong) Ltd
BT - ERERES (FE)BRAA

Mr Lawrence LEE - Baker & McKenzie

FEMWAEL - Ao - HEREF

Mr YIN Ke - CITIC Securities International
BRA &4 - PEREHEIRR

Mr LEE Seng-Huang - Sun Hung Kai & Co Ltd
TRERE - FRERRLF

Dr ZHAO Hongwei - Cinda International Holdings Ltd
HALGE L - FERBIZERERAT

Ms Susan LI - China International Capital Corporation Ltd

Fohit - FEEREHERDF

Mrs Edith Chan (Ex-officio) - HKSI Institute
RENKRLZT (EAZE)-BEERSRREES
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FEATURE STORY

5l WA

HONORARY FELLOW DR EDDY FONG
RERRGRIEM L

The HKSI Institute confers Honorary
Fellowship to industry leaders who have
made outstanding contribution to the
development of the financial industry.
This year, the HKSI Institute’s highest
accolade went to Dr Eddy Fong. From our
inaugural Honorary Fellow Mr Charles
Lee (2005) to the recently inducted The
Hon Ronald Arculli (2013), Dr Fong
joined the ranks of the stellar list of
Honorary Fellows of the HKSI Institute,
who are some of the most famous names
in Hong Kongs financial services industry.
He was inducted by the HKSI Institute’s
Chairman, Mr Craig Lindsay, as the 10*
Honorary Fellow at the Autumn Dinner
held on 25 September 2014. (Please read
P11 for full list of Honorary Fellows) .

Dr Fong played an instrumental role in
maintaining Hong Kong’s regulatory
landscape, forstering closer tie with

the Mainland market, and for many
years helped strengthen the city’s role

as an international financial centre. It

is immensely befitting that the HKSI
Institute honoured him in recognition of

his contributions.

Dr Fong was Chairman of the SFC from
2006 to 2012. Prior to his chairmanship
at the SFC, Dr Fong had worked in the
accounting profession for 30 years before
his retirement in 2003. He is currently
Chairman of the Council of The Open
University of Hong Kong, Chairman of
the Process Review Panel in relation to

s

the Regulation of Mandatory Provident
Fund Intermediaries, and an Independent
Non-Executive Director of Standard
Chartered Bank (HK) Ltd.

In his long years of service to the
community, other past public duties
include being a director of the Hong
Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited,

the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Authority, the Exchange Fund Investment
Limited, a member of the Hong Kong
Housing Authority, the Greater Pearl
River Delta Business Council, and a
Council member of the Hong Kong

Academy for Performing Arts.
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Describing his new “career” in education,
he noted the many similarities between
being a Chairman of a university and
that of the SFC - both need someone to
be a fair and open-minded referee, set
strategy, and ensure that scarce resources

are well spent.



Industy leaders at the

induction ceremony
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OPERATIONS HIGHLIGHTS — EVENTS

TGE]RSE

L)

EVENTS BY TYPE
EENSER

As an integral part of the HKSI Institute’s membership services
and outreach efforts, professional events are organised to
provide timely market updates and invaluable networking
opportunities for our Members and the public.

SEMINARS

During the reporting period, the team organised 52 CPT-accredited
seminars and key events with over 4,600 enrolments.

41%
33%
13%

BENEXTHREBMBRIMRIES
MBEEIRD - REERABREHUEKTES
BRENRETARNE SRS -

Hag

RBEHR 22EMAT2ESES
EEIMAEREREFS  HEARE
4,600 °

Technical / Market Updates
Bl R S # A

Compliance / Regulatory Updates
ERREEHA

Ethics / Corporate Governance
BRIRDAER

87%
13%

ANNUAL STUDY MISSION

The high-level delegation continued to be one of the most
sought-after events in the HKSI Institute’s calendar. This year,
more than 30 delegates visited Shanghai in May 2014 to meet
with senior executives of the local exchanges and key financial
regulators to obtain the latest economic updates of the city.
With the development of Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect
and the Pilot Free-Trade Zone, our selection of destination could
not be more timely. For more information on the trip, please
read the feature story on pages 37.

CPT Events
FEEEEIEE

Networking Events

RREE

FEEZRE

ESASEAKNERBIBRARR
SEONES 22— KF > AE30FR
EEARNEEBMN2014F5 B L
B HEWRSINSRITRAERE
ESREEMBASEH EUREREL
EBHREBEE EREEREN -
ENTESBERLEEHEZARER
BHBRFER - ERALAZRENF
15 FBESME 7 EMENEERE -

Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute Annual Report 2014



EVENTS COMMITTEE

The Events Committee, chaired by Dr Cynthia Lam, met five
times during the year to review and propose events, topics
and speakers for the HKSI Institute’s calendar and overall
professional development initiatives. Their support and
extensive network of key industry contacts further strengthened
the HKSI Institute’s propositions as a valued professional
community, as well as the preferred choice in getting
connected with industry leaders. We are grateful to the
valuable contribution of the Committee members.

ANEEE

EBEEERMBERELIREERE R
FR|ETTHRER  E2RBREES
HEEREAREREXRREAR &
TEERREED  TENRBE - AN
XERBEENERARALRE  E—FM
BRTEEEREEEXRHTNACEK
REBERBENEE BERLEBH

EEERENEEEN -

Events Committee EHEEE

Dr Cynthia LAM (Chairman) WEBEEL (FF) Mr Lawrence LEE TEREE

Mr Robert BUNKER TREKE Mr Bonn LIU BEHLE

Mr Bryan CHAN PRRBEELE Mr Benson LO EIEREE

Dr Eva CHAN RAFERL Mr Louis MAK BIIETE

Ms Samantha HO st = Mr Kenju OGYU WA RBI L
Miss Angelina KWAN ZE U Mr Martin ROGERS ERALE

Mr Stuart LECKIE THERE Mr Alec TSUI RIBE AL

Mr Baldwin LEE TEELE Ms Clara TANG (Secretary) BEHL L (E)

—E-MEFR BRIFRREBS
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KEY PROGRAMMES
ETREY

Corporate Advisory Council Breakfast Meeting |
HEBHEEEREER
Mr James Shipton

WEREE

Joint Conference - HKSI Institute, Fung Global |
Institute and CFA Institute
BREEER 29 RREREEFRZRRE
RS A RS

Reforming the Pension System in
Mainland China

HERERRKEHE

Moderator ¥#3
Mr Andrew Sheng

EERLE

Speaker E&
Mr Robert Pozen

BABKELE

Meet Your Government Official (MYGO)
Series

EEXRKRZRS

A Regulator’s Perspective on the Regulatory

2014.03.18

2014.03.07

2014.03.06

2014.04.07

Roundtable Luncheon Series

BRFERT

Growing and Entrenching Hong Kong as an IFC
EEFRERSMP O

Mr Charles Li

T MEE

—

[ Chief Officer Series

and Compliance Issues Regarding MPF EEEEEG|
;;;;;:';T.‘s::;i;d :: :irredlarles Developing a Better REIT Market in Hong Kong
ARSI XRARE RHERRESTHNER

S Alice Law
EERHE 2014.02.28 Mr George Hongchoy
BBt | Mnceorges

Roundtable Luncheon |

[ SFC Executive Director Series
BEEHTESRY
Update on SFC Enforcement

Series Bk b
AR EFD) EERREEH
An Evolving Approach B %;g'; %gwar

In-town Guest Series

RERERT

to Regulation of
Conduct and Financial

Global Economic and Services
Investment Outlook BT MERRE -
2IREEMIRERE TENEESNEERZ
Dr John Greenwood Mr Ashley Alder
EEELT B AL

2013.10.23

[ Wealth Management in China -
Development and Opportunities

FENMEEE - RREKE

Keynote Speakers E:8A
Dr Lin Yixiang and Dr Jean-Claude Dufournet
MZAE L H Jean-Claude Dufournet i+

Panelists ZE B #
Mr Anthony Muh and Ms Anna Wong
AEREENBRERLL
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2014.05.22-24

Study Mission to
Shanghai

LEERE

Shanghai-Hong Kong
Stock Connect
RBERE

Mr Bryan Chan

RRBEELE

Regional Market Update Series
s F 25

Thailand’s Opportunities Amid Challenges:
Focusing on Fundamentals

RENHBMRE

Dr Pakorn Peetathawatchai
Pakorn Peetathawatchai i+

Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect:
The Operational Details
EREEENG

Ms Olivia Mak and Mr Kalvin Chao
LERZTNRAFTBEE

In-town Guest Series
HBRERS

Is there a Disconnect between the
Asset Markets and the Level of Global
Economic Activity? '
BEMBRIREE I
Dr John Greenwood

wEEEL

Meet Your Government Official (MYGO) Series |
BEEERERRS

Hong Kong's Financial Sector: Half-way
Through the 2010s and Way Forward
BRNERMTE

Miss Au King-chi

BRELL

o

2014.05.29

2014.05.30

2014.06.06

2014.07.07

2014.07.25

2014.08.26

2014.09.05

2014.09.17

[ Chief Officer Series
SEREZRS

Sh=F
The Ever Changing Corporate Governance
Landscape and the Evolving Role of INEDs in
Company Boards
AEERRBIFHENAE
Mr Patrick Sun

| FEERE

[~ Honorary Fellow Series

REH %75

Wwols =

REER

Shanghai vs Hong Kong - China’s Future
Financial Centre

FEXRROSEPL - EiGREE

The Hon Ronald Arculli

BEBEE

[ Meet Your Government Official (MYGO) Series
EEERERZAS

Public Consultation on“Core Fund” -
Providing Better Investment Solutions for
MPF Members
HEEROEEDREN

Mr Darren McShane
| BHEEE

HKSI Institute Autumn Dinner 2014

HBE 2014 HEBRE

Professor KC Chan as Guest of Honour and Dr Eddy Fong
inducted as HKSI Institute Honorary Fellow
BRREHRETIRES  FEELEERAZS

REEREE

|
2014.09.25
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OPERATIONS HIGHLIGHTS — CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES
TGEHRE —EXHERME

At the fore of industry connectivity and relevance, the HKSI BEEBTERER REESONEDRE
Institute bridges our Members and practitioners with local AT ERERRREEREEREE &
and international professional organisations, regulatory and BHEEaeaRHEASHEKEEK
government institutions, businesses, and the academia via SEAS EERBUTHE tERE
active dialogues and collaborations with key stakeholders AT o Mo REEEELMT FEE
on market issues and development. In addition, we pride BIKREBESTRZENRFAE ¥
ourselves in our ambassadorial role to educate, promote BEHE SERREARESHRREFE
and enhance Hong Kong’s financial services industry and HIAERAE  RFSIUEHE -

participated in various media interviews and received many
overseas visitors over this year.

Requests for Visits, Interviews or Collaborations
e - KA REEER

41 (y Professional Organisations
0 szes
4 80/ Government Bodies
0 mrms
5 zcy Academic Institutions
0 =i
4 O Financial Institutions
1 A) SIS

18% ="

SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAMME BELE

For the tenth consecutive year, the HKSI Institute Scholarship RtEE  BENRBSHACHER
Programme was offered to outstanding business and finance TEFE WHIRBRBNESFBLER
students from local universities to prepare them for tomorrow’s RRH BRI BT EE - REEH20

career challenges. Twenty students were nominated by their FELEHBERIRS BE=F - LHER
respective universities to compete for three positions with ERREREBHRE -

cash prizes and internship opportunities in this year.
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CAREER TALKS

Nurturing and guiding the young generation for entry into
the job market and to excel in their profession is also a subject

close to our hearts. Further to giving career talks on campuses,

we participated in the TDC Education and Career Expo and
organised a special “Banking and Finance Day". The seminar
series gave aspiring practitioners pointers on the workings in
the financial services field. We thank Mr Peter Wong, Ms Judith
Yuen, Ms Anna Wong, Mr Dominau Au, and Mr Lewis Wan
who presented five seminars and joined a panel discussion for
the talk.

LOCAL AND INTERNATIONAL ENGAGEMENT

In addition to our continued facilitation of exchanges with
associated professional bodies such as the Association of
Certified International Investment Analysts (ACIIA) and
Asian Securities and Investment Federation (ASIF), the
HKSI Institute also acts as a conduit for our Members and
examination candidates in consultations and promotion of
industry-related developments.

Consultation

7 350

BREVESFE-—KBEESABERE
EXFRETREENEMIRE - KT
ERERRBEBE  ZETSNTE
BRESERREBENBEEELEIHRT
ROTREMA INEEERE  BES
ATATTHRERMUEEESN T - BN
REEARALE  RAWEZLT BEHF
Lt BEREERFRELED R
FEREEBRIER WEERBTHE

R

AR B R 2 6a

SHREMRENREXERNHE &
@Bﬁﬁﬂﬁhﬁﬁ*ﬁﬁﬂﬁ%&ﬁi%%%ﬁ
REBESESHBEERBRIR AR
SERETLESHRTEABNEARER -

2014.04 Consultation Paper Concerning the
Regulation of Alternative Liquidity Pools

FHEESERZTaN

4
ok
A
e

2014.06 Negotiation of a Free Trade Agreement ERERETERGEEARESHE
between HK and the ASEAN A
2014.06 Greater Flexibility for Dissemination of Prices ERUESEEEMBHERREE

and Net Asset Values by Authorized Funds

FE

2014.06 SFC Proposes to Amend Exemptions for
Disclosure Obligations

FESRRETRBESENRRITL

2014.07 Public Consultation on “Core Fund” [#ZOES® | ARFEH
2014.07 OTC Derivative Transactions - Reporting and SIMTE T AERREFAL S A

Record Keeping

2014.08 Weighted Voting Rights Concept Paper

[ hnAEEsR SRAE R I B

—E-MEFR BRIFRREBS
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FEATURE STORY

5l hHA

SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAMME

BBt #

Prof KC Chan has always supported the Scholarship Programme

B 30 R 1R — LS F B B i

Over the past decade, more than 540
students and graduates have received
scholarships from the HKSI Institute.

The programme is inspired by Professor
KC Chan during his tenure as the

HKSI Institute’s Board member. It was
launched in 2004 and is one of the HKSI
Institute’s key initiatives of its long-term
commitment to help groom future leaders
for the financial services industry.

The HKSI Institute works closely with
the universities” faculty and student
affairs offices for nomination of awardees.
Nominated business and finance students
in their penultimate or final year of
studies with outstanding academic
performance are invited to join the HKSI
Institute professional community and
benefited from the knowledge-building
and training opportunities offered
through this Scholarship Programme.

After reviewing the current need of
students, the Membership Committee

advocated to include internship
opportunities strategically as part of the
scholarship prizes. With support from
Members to provide internship and
cash prizes, this revamped programme
is highly welcomed by participating
students.

The 2013/14 Scholarship Programme
awarded a total of 20 students from

seven local universities. Six finalists were
selected from the cohort based on their
written submission on the topic, “What
should Hong Kong do now to maintain our
status as a leading international finance
centre over the next 10 years?”. After being
interviewed by a judging panel comprised
of senior market practitioners from the
HKSI Institute Membership Committee,
the top three scholars were chosen.

The three scholars enjoy not only the cash
prizes, but also internship opportunities
sponsored by Members. We are deeply

indebted to their contribution.

Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute Annual Report 2014
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Winners and Prizes 15838 B 58

Winner s

Ms Wong Tsz Ying, Clara (Hong Kong University of Science HRESR/ANME (FHFHRE)

and Technology) BlesE R a A R A Rl BlESEE N $3,000
Cash Prize : HK$3,000 donated by REORIENT Financial Markets Ltd EREE WA AR S A B R 2 U AE
Internship : Four-week internship at REORIENT Financial Markets Ltd BB

1* Runner-up CHEHS

M:s Tan Xin, Kate (Hong Kong Polytechnic University) /NI (BB E T RER)

Cash Prize : HK$2,000 donated by Pride Fund Management Ltd BlaaE A A A B EHEEH $2,000

Attachment : Senior officer shadowing programme with Mr Paul Day,
Managing Director of Morgan Stanley Asia Ltd

WIATREE] AR PR A PR A ) o o A
Paul Day S A4 (8L SE R4 (R4 T

Internship : One-week internship at HKSI Institute 2

FHFE - AR AT RS R
2" Runner-up FE
Mr Lee Tat Hung, Peter (Lingnan University) ZRERSEA (HRRE)
Cash Prize : HK$1,000 donated by Realchamp Asset Management Ltd ~ Bi&#%  : IEEEEE A R A BI85 $1,000
Internship : One-week internship at HKSI Institute BHEE AR R E RS E N R

Mr John Maguire sponsored
cash prize and 4-week internship

for scholarship winner.

ZA WS BB B S A 3

B B 4 58 B2 DU B 5l o

Mr Lewis Wan sponsored cash
prizes for two runner-ups.

PARLE N S EHE Y &
BERBLEEE o

First runner-up was attached to Mr
Paul Day for senior officer shadowing
programme.

R A RS B A R AT B
Hi Paul Day J84: 3539 -

Mrs Edith Chan sponsored internship

programme for two runner-ups.

BRSSO -t P A A
T A -
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FEATURE STORY
B g

PANEL OF JUDGES

Mr John Maguire (Chairman) Head of Corporate Finance, REORIENT Financial Markets Ltd

Mr Joseph Chan Managing Director, Financial Markets,
Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Ltd

Ms Vivian Chan Chief Compliance Officer, Prime Capital Management Co. Ltd
Ms Anna Wong Board Director, HKSI Institute
Mrs Edith Chan Chief Executive , HKSI Institute
2013/14 AWARDEES Senior Awardees Mr Chen Duyi, Tony (Hong Kong Baptist University)*
W y g g bap W

Mr Lee Chi Ho (Hong Kong Shue Yan University)

Ms Tse Pui Yi (City University of Hong Kong)

Mr Wong Ngan Fun, Kelvin (Hong Kong Polytechnic
University)*

Ms Xia Luying (University of Hong Kong)

Junior Awardees Ms Chan Hoi Man (Hong Kong Shue Yan University)
Mr Choi Lok Yin (Hong Kong University of
Science and Technology)
Mr Chow Kin Fei (Hong Kong University of
Science and Technology)
Ms Cui Xinyuan (Hong Kong Baptist University)
Ms Huang Xintong (University of Hong Kong)
Ms Liu Yun (City University of Hong Kong)
Mr Lo Tsz Wang (City University of Hong Kong)
Mr Shan Songtao (Hong Kong Polytechnic University)
Mr Sun Xiaoyu (University of Hong Kong)
Mr Wang Runze (Hong Kong Baptist University)
Mr Wong Yuk Lun (Hong Kong Shue Yan University)
Mr Yu Jiawei, Harry (Lingnan University)*

* Finalists for panel interview
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OPERATIONS HIGHLIGHTS — FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

T1E

=

SHE — MBRTHK

FINANCE

For the year ended 31 March 2014, the Consolidated
Statement of Comprehensive Income recorded a deficit of
HK$1.97 million, which was significantly improved compared
to the former financial year’s deficit of HK$5.1 million. The
deficits included non-recurrent investment of the strategic
review on special projects of HK$2.2million. Total turnover
was recorded at HK$37.6 million, 55% of which came from
examinations, followed by education income which accounted
for one-fifth of total turnover.

The Audit Committee reviews the audited accounts for
presentation to the Board for approval and is responsible

to the Board in connection with accounting and auditing
matters. Chaired by Ms Samantha Ho, the Committee met
on 12 August to receive the presentation from our auditor,
KPMG. We are grateful to the valuable contribution of the
Committee members and the generous services of KPMG as
our honorary auditor.

BB

HZE214F3A31HL B2NEEE
HmRZFBEB197EB T EHE L
EHREESBHN0BBTERE £
BERRERS BEBEFRLELER
BREBBENISHITER » &5 2088
JC o MR EEAIRIS3 760 B8  HpE
AW AL 55%  HxBE » hag
¥ERADZ—

EZESEEEHEENNRE A
BIEZEERAE THREFHETEE
MEZERAE ZEEHMNELTIE
EEF YHSANBEITTEE E
NEEREMEERNER - KFPRH
B ZEEREREEREMEFTAN

BEEE/ -

Audit Committee Bt EE8

Ms Samantha HO (Chairman) MRFELL (£5F) Mr Stephen WONG FREELE

Mr Ringo CHIU HEEREE Mr Craig LINDSAY MEELEE

Prof Michael FIRTH BEHRRAER Mrs Edith CHAN BREE Rz E

Mr Derek SHEK AEExRE Mr Alex MAK (Secretary) BIRBEE (WE)
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STAFF DEVELOPMENT

The HKSI Institute not only sets, raises, and promotes standards
for the professionals of the financial services industry, but

also invests in its own staff to ensure quality service to our
Members and the community.

STAFF RECREATION COMMITTEE

Apart from working hard, the HKSI Institute recognises the
importance of positive relationship and energy amongst
staff members. Thanks to the Staff Recreation Committee
(SRC) formed by representatives from different departments,
colleagues enjoyed work-life balance and a happy
environment at work too.

The activities include staff spring dinner, summer excursion
to Lamma and Christmas party. We appreciate the effort
from the SRC members as well as the sponsorship from
Board members and senior management that make the
activities... perfect.

Staff Recreation Committee ETE%4ZES

ETHRE

EETERETRMBERTE B4
WEKE  TAREFIET  UHER
ETgRe 8 REZREELRE -

ETR{LEST

BRTSBHIHE BEFEEETIZHIE
HERREARTHNEEN - ETES
ZEEMRETEBPINRREAR - =
MAENES - METREEZTHENER
EFE RE-ERENTHRSE -

EEHEEETIRE - BYHEZRME
HRE c KPBRHETRELZEEERE
MEH URRBESRERRENEES
BHED - EEEEBEUBRIRET -

Ms Cally CHAN (Chairman) BRI (E£FE) Miss Tammy LEUNG RAE/NE
(Human Resources) (AHER) (Membership & Outreach) (BERIMNE)
Miss Katy CHAN BRENE/NE Mr Leo NG RFLRE
(Finance & Operations) (M REE) (Education & Development) (@&
Ms Virginia LAU 2gEL+ Mr Sunny SIU WmIEELE
(CE Office) (ITHABRAE) (Curriculum & Examinations) (FEREH)

—E-MEFR BRIFRREBS
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OPERATIONS HIGHLIGHTS — FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION (con't)
TEREHE — BBRRTR(E)

Annual Dinner

FE

Christmas Party
ERE

Boat Trip to Lamma

Y PRk

Staff Recreation Committee
ETRYZES
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EERHEE

The directors submit herewith their annual report together with the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2014.

Principal place of business

Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute (the “Institute”) is an institute
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office and
principal place of business at Room 2404-09, 24th Floor, Wing On Centre, 111
Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong.

Principal activities

The principal activity of the Institute and its subsidiaries (the “group”) is the
provision of examinations leading to qualifications to securities industry
professionals. The group also provides seminars and continuing training
courses for members and practitioners to improve standards of professional
competence.

Financial statements

The deficit of the group for the year ended 31 March 2014 and the state of
the Institute’s and the group’s affairs as at that date are set out in the financial
statements on pages 68 to 91.

Transfer to general fund

Deficit for the year of HK$1,965,904 (2013: HK$5,105,689) has been transferred
to the general fund. Other movements in the general fund are set out in note
15 to the financial statements.

Fixed assets

Movements in fixed assets during the year are set out in note 9 to the financial

statements.

EERLAMAKBE—ZE-—NF=A=1+—H
LEFENFHRREELMBREREZE -

FERSHR

ERRSFRREE] (UTEHBIAS]) EEBT
MRS - M AR BIERTM > FMHBEME
EREBIIINRERTHER 1 HFXKZH O
2418 2404-09 F ©

EFBXH

FENMMBLR (UATHRBIAEE ] NWEEHX
BRABSFEEXEALTIMEXEREH - A&
BT AEERFAATERRHFSNFEEIR
2 RS MPINERAFE

R ES

AEBBE-ZE-NEF=A=1+—HLEENS
BUURAEMAEREAZB 08 AR R B A 28 B
BHRKREBEHEZE I H o

BAZEES

REEEEBYE 19659047 (ZFE—=4F : B
5,105,6897T) BAREALTEES - ENEEESH
Hn@ g » SRR HERERMEES ©

BE&E
FREERERBRASHBRRMT0 -

—E-MEFR BREFRRERS
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EERHEE

Directors

The directors of the Institute during the year and up to the date of this report
are:

Mr Craig Blaser Lindsay (Chairman)

(retired and re-elected on 11 December 2013)
Prof Michael Arthur Firth
Ms Samantha Shuk Yee Ho
Mr John Martin Maguire
Mr Colin Stuart Shaftesley
Mr Trini Chi Suen Tsang
Mr Philip Andrew Tye
Mr Peter Shiu Hoi Wong
Mr Ringo Kwok Keung Chiu

(retired and re-appointed on 11 December 2013)
Mr Chi Fai Shek

(retired and re-appointed on 11 December 2013)
Mr Ying Kwan Wong

(retired and re-appointed on 11 December 2013)
Mr Ping Keung Chan

(retired and re-elected on 11 December 2013)
Dr Cynthia Kit Lan Lam

(retired and re-elected on 11 December 2013)
Ms Anna Wai Kwan Wong

(retired and re-elected on 11 December 2013)
Ms Edith Manling Ngan

(retired and re-appointed on 11 December 2013)

Directors’ interests in contracts

No contract of significance to which the Institute was a party, and in which a
director of the Institute had a material interest, subsisted at the end of the year
or at any time during the year.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A
resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as honorary auditors of the
Institute is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

By order of the board
Mr Craig Lindsay
Chairman

Hong Kong, 12 August 2014

EER

FAERFRARBEZEARETZANEERIREN
T :

MEELE (EF)
(R=Z=—=F+-A+—BBERER)

EIRRAIR

REEZ =

BEMEE

AHFEEE

B RS e 4

Philip Andrew Tye 5C4E

ERALE

AR R 4
(R=Z—=F+="A+—BREREFRZEE)

AEBEE
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AUDITOR’S REPORT
2 S

Independent auditor’s report to the members of Hong Kong
Securities and Investment Institute
(Incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong Kong
Securities and Investment Institute (the “Institute”) and its subsidiaries
(together “the group”) set out on pages 68 to 91, which comprise the
consolidated and company statements of financial position as at 31 March
2014, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in general fund and the consolidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial
statements

The directors of the Institute are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a

body, in accordance with section 80 of Schedule 11 to the new Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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AUDITOR’S REPORT
2 S

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about

the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Institute and of the group as at 31 March 2014 and
of the group’s deficit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

Hong Kong, 12 August 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

GEEERER

For the year ended 31 March 2014 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HE-T-—NMF=A=+—HIFE CABBIIR)

Note 2014 2013
b

Turnover X
Examination income ZHMA $ 20,849,470 S 20,446,865
Continuing professional training course AR LT IRRIZ A

income 8,404,434 13,655,284
Annual fees from members SEFE 3,993,167 4,161,191
Entrance fees from members gEACE 14,640 28,620
Professional development seminarincome  FEEEM WA 2,061,715 2,114,880
Sale of study materials SHEMEME 105,810 148,360
Cost of sales HERA
Cost of study materials sold S BN (12,012) (14,143)
Other income Hug A
Interest income MEWA 192,366 228,619
Other income EAnlA 1,951,949 1,248,662
e e $.37,561,539 5 42018338
Expenditure X
Staff costs 8 TAA 4 $ 22,652,671 S 24,821,082
Examination expenses ZAX M 1,392,316 914,109
Continuing professional training expenses FEEEEIISH 2,433,433 5,398,567
Printing and stationery ENRI & X A 962,867 1,487,725
Marketing MG HE 560,028 1,146,204
Operating lease charges on premises BEECEHEER 5,462,066 4,866,201
Depreciation e 9 862,844 820,147
Other premises expenses HEMEFE A 1,217,564 1,348,286
Communications LRI 609,141 769,229
Professional development seminar expenses 253 & & &1 & X 733,460 1,182,522
Travelling and entertainment ERERERE 320,248 710,168
Bank charges RITFEE 655,975 583,139
Legal and professional fees FENBEREER 109,337 1,298,752
Repair and maintenance HERIRE 1,279,945 1,282,262
Management information system BEREMRLS 39,979 137,888
Miscellaneous expenses FMIE 235,569 357,746
e e $.39,527,443 S 47,124,027
Deficit before taxation ARS8 $ (1,965,904) $ (5,105,689)
Income tax FriS st - _
Deficit for the year transferred to general AFEEAEEELNEGIE

fund 15 $ (1,965,904) S (5,105,689)
Other comprehensive income Hit 2 mEuks
Exchange differences on translation HREFIN B A BB ISR

of financial statements of overseas FTEERIE K =58

subsidiaries 594 (25,445)
Total comprehensive income for theyear FEZHEWSEE $ (1,965,310) S (5,131,134)

F732F 91 BN BARMIEIHRRKN —ID ©

The notes on pages 73 to 91 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

HEMBERRR

At 31 March 2014 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—Z-ME=A=+—H (RBEIIR)

Note 2014 2013
BiaE
Non-current assets FRENEE
Fixed assets EE&E 9 S 1,389,186 S 2,188,930
Deposits 7e 1,504,485 1,493,807
S 2,893,671 S 3,682,737
Current assets mBEE
Inventories — study materials FE-HEME S 119,885 S 120,854
Prepayments and other receivables AR K H A FEUR 12 1,271,890 1,514,127
Cash and cash equivalents He MREEEY 13 27,316,506 27,661,995
$ 28,708,281 ) 29,296,976
Current liabilities mENAE
Accruals and other payables JERTE R E A E R 14 $ 1,657,269 S 809,239
Deferred income FEIEUA 14 2,959,531 3,220,012
S 4,616,800 ) 4,029,251
Netcurrentassets o REVEERE et 24,091,481 3...23267,725
Net assets BEFE 26,985,152 ) 28,950,462
Representing: (e
General fund LEES 15 $ 26,955,476 S 28,921,380
Exchange reserve BE L& 15 29,676 29,082
$ 26,985,152 S 28,950,462

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 12 August 2014.

Mr Craig Lindsay

Ms Samantha Ho

S e S e e

The notes on pages 73 to 91 form part of these financial statements.

Directors
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

B EE AR R

At 31 March 2014 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—Z-ME=A=+—H (RBEIIR)

Note 2014 2013
BiaE
Non-current assets FRENEE
Fixed assets EE&E 9 S 1,378,010 S 2,165,886
Deposits 7e 1,504,485 1,493,807
Investment in subsidiary R A RIEIRE 10 100 100
S 2,882,595 S 3,659,793
Current assets mBEE
Inventories — study materials FE—wEME S 119,885 S 120,854
Prepayments and other receivables T35k K H fth UK 12 1,242,290 1,452,301
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE U BT B A B FRIE 11 1,110 555
Cash and cash equivalents e MReFEY 13 27,279,064 27,322,359
$ 28,642,349 S 28,896,069
Current liabilities mENaE
Accruals and other payables FERTE A R E M FER R 14 S 1,641,932 ) 703,973
Deferred income FEFEUA 14 2,959,531 3,220,012
S 4,601,463 S 3,923,985
Netcurrentassets  RBVEEBE B 24,040,886 > 24972084
Net assets BERE 26,923,481 S 28,631,877
Representing: K&
General fund LEES 15 $ 26,923,481 ) 28,631,877

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 12 August 2014.

Mr Craig Lindsay

Ms Samantha Ho

e

The notes on pages 73 to 91 form part of these financial statements.

Directors
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FUND

GEERESETR

For the year ended 31 March 2014 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE—Z-MF=A=+—HLLFE CUBKIIR)

General Exchange Total
fund reserve equity
TiEES ME (i R
Balance at 1 April 2012 R-F—_FMA—HEEHR $ 34,027,069 S 54,527 S 34,081,596
Deficit for the year FEREE (5,105,689) = (5,105,689)
ivei FREMZERE
Other comprehensive income ftb 2 Y B (25,445) (25,445)
for the year
Balance at 31 March 2013 and R=F—=F=A=+—HR
1 April 2013 —® =M E— [ $ 28,921,380 $ 29,082 $ 28,950,462
Deficit for the year FAEE (1,965,904) - (1,965,904)
ivei 2 E RS
Other comprehensive income FRHEM ARG - 594 594
for the year
Balance at 31 March 2014 R=ZF—MF
= H=+— AR $ 26,955,476 S 29,676 S 26,985,152

The notes on pages 73 to 91 form part of these financial statements.

F73EE N ENKIEFBARERERN—BD ©
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

GERESRER

For the year ended 31 March 2014 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HE-T-—NMF=A=+—HIFE CABBIIR)

Note 2014 2013
BiaE

Deficit for the year REEEE (1,965,904) (5,105,689)
Adjustments for: AEIER
Interest income RBUTA (192,366) (228,619)
Depreciation e 862,844 820,147
Operating loss before changesin EEESEHHIREEHE

working capital (1,295,426) (4,514,161)
Decrease in inventories FERL 9269 1,878
(Increase)/decrease in placement TR T8 (35 ) m

with banks (153,149) 6,063,794
Decrease/(increase) in deposits, e AR EAERGK

prepayments and other receivables 2>/ (3 1) 231,559 (491,326)
Increase/(decrease) in accrualsand ~ JERTE A R E A EAFIE M,

other payables OR2) 848,030 (2,729,243)
Decrease in deferred income FEIEW AR (260,481) (244,877)
Net cash used in operating REFEFMANRSTHE

activities (628,498) (1,913,935)
Investing activities REEE
Interest received EHFIE 192,366 228,619
Payment for purchase of fixed assets & A& 7E & E 7K (63,100) (1,997,400)
Net cash generated from/ ’EFEAESL (FTH) &9

(used in) investing activities RERE 129,266 (1,768,781)
Net decrease in cash and cash HEeRREEEBYRLFE

equivalents (499,232) (3,682,716)
Cash and cash equivalents at REVNHNRERRSZEY

beginning of the year 8,655,962 12,364,564
Effect of foreign exchange rate ERSCHTE

changes 594 (25,886)
Cash and cash equivalents as at R=A=+—HHRER

31 March HEZEEY 13 8,157,324 8,655,962

The notes on pages 73 to 91 form part of these financial statements.

F732F 91 BN BARMIEIHRRKN —ID ©
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 1% R R MY 5E

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LAEHEFIR)
STATUS AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIESOF THEINSTITUTE 1 AEERRTIEER
The Institute was incorporated on 28 November 1997 under the Hong KER—NWAtE+—B=Z+N\AREES
Kong Companies Ordinance as a company limited by guarantee. CREMEBY EMR AL BERERAT -
Every member of the Institute has undertaken to contribute such an AEERERD  BUEASZTEETESR
amount as may be required (not exceeding $100) to the Institute’s assets B i IRAESRENERERm—F &
if it should be wound up while he is a member or within one year after he BOAERFAERE ((TBBE100T) -
ceases to be a member. EBREERATSEE -
The principal activity of the Institute is the provision of examinations REMFTEEREARSEEEA LT INHE
leading to qualifications to securities industry professionals. The Institute XEREH c AETRHEERFERNA TR
also provides seminars and continuing training courses for members and et MEEE )RR DRSS nEZE
practitioners to improve standards of professional competence. IKFE o
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEEFBER

(@) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all
applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs), which
collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (HKASs) and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (HKICPA) and accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong. These financial statements also comply with the
applicable requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
which for this financial year and the comparative period continue

to be those of the predecessor Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32), in
accordance with transitional and saving arrangements for Part 9 of
the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), “Accounts and
Audit”, which are set out in sections 76 to 87 of Schedule 11 to that
Ordinance. A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted
by the group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first
effective or available for early adoption for the current accounting
period of the group. Note 3 provides information on any changes

in accounting policies resulting from initial application of these
developments to the extent that they are relevant to the group for
the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these financial
statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 1% R R MY 5E

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LAB#ZIR)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

(0

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March
2014 comprise the Institute and its subsidiaries (together referred to
as the “group”).

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Investment in subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the group. The group controls
an entity when it is exposed to, or has the right to, variable returns
from the involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect
those returns its power over the entity.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until

the date that control ceases. Intra-group balances and transactions
and any unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent
that there is no evidence of impairment.

In the Institute’s statement of financial position, an investment in
a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses (see note 2(h)),
unless the investment is classified as held for sale (orincluded in a
disposal group that is classified as held for sale).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 1% R R MY 5E

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LAB#ZIR)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d) Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated in the statement of financial position at cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see note 2(h)).

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of fixed assets,
less their estimated residual value, if any, using the straight line

method over their estimated useful lives as follows:

- Leasehold improvements
- Computer equipment
- Office equipment, furniture and fixtures

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are
reviewed annually.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item
of fixed assets are determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and are
recognised in statement of comprehensive income on the date of

retirement or disposal.

(e) Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured

reliably, revenue is recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(i) Subscriptions from members

Subscriptions represent entrance fees from new members and
annual fees from existing members. Entrance fees from new
members are recognised as income when the applicant has
been approved as a member of the Institute by the Membership
Committee and the fees have been received. Annual fees from
existing members are recognised as income by the Institute over
the period to which they relate. The unrecognised portion of
annual fees is recorded as deferred income in the statement of

financial position.

(i) Income from professional development seminars, continuing

professional training courses and examinations

Such income is recognised when the related seminar, course or

examination has been held.

(iii) Interestincome

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective

interest method.

Over the term of lease
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 1% R R MY 5E

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LAB#ZIR)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(e)

(f)

(9)

Revenue recognition (Continued)
(iv) Sales of study materials

Revenue is recognised when study materials are sold to
customers which is taken to be the point in time when the
customer has accepted the study materials and the related risk
and rewards of ownership.

Foreign currencies translation

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated
at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the reporting date.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at
fair value are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
dates the fair value was determined.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. ltems of statement

of financial position are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the reporting date. The resulting
exchange differences are recognised directly in a separate
component of equity.

Operating lease charges

Leases of assets under which the lessor has not transferred all the
risks and benefits of ownership are classified as operating leases.

Where the group has the use of assets under operating leases,
payments made under the leases are charged to the statement of
comprehensive income in equal instalments over the accounting
periods covered by the lease term, except where an alternative

basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived
from the leased asset. Lease incentives received are recognised in
the statement of comprehensive income as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent rentals are charged
to the statement of comprehensive income in the accounting period
in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 1% R R MY 5E

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LAB#ZIR)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(h) Impairment of assets

(i)

(ii)

Impairment of trade and other receivables

Impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts are measured

as the difference between the carrying amount of the financial
asset and the estimated future cash flows, discounted where the
effect of discounting is material.

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period to identify indications that
the following assets may be impaired or, except in the case of
goodwill, an impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may have decreased:

- fixed assets; and

- investment in subsidiaries (except for those classified as
held for sale or included in a disposal group that is classified
as held for sale)

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount
is estimated. In addition, for goodwill, intangible assets that
are not yet available for use and intangible assets that have
indefinite useful lives, the recoverable amount is estimated
annually whether or not there is any indication of impairment.

- Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value

in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted

to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does not
generate cash inflows largely independent of those from
other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for

the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 1% R R MY 5E

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LAB#ZIR)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(h) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(i)

(ii) Impairment of other assets (Continued)
- Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income whenever the carrying amount of
an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs,
exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating units are allocated
first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwiill
allocated to the cash-generating unit (or group of units)
and then, to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets
in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except
that the carrying value of an asset will not be reduced
below its individual fair value less costs to sell, or value in
use, if determinable.

- Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment
loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.

Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out formula and comprises
all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those inventories
is recognised as an expense in the period in which the related
revenue is recognised. The amount of any write-down of inventories
to net realisable value and all losses of inventories are recognised as
an expense in the period the write-down or loss occurs. The amount
of any reversal of any write-down of inventories is recognised as a
reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in
the period in which the reversal occurs.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 1% R R MY 5E

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LAB#ZIR)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

1)

(k)

()

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value and
thereafter stated at amortised cost less impairment losses for bad
and doubtful debts, except where the receivables are interest-free
loans made to related parties without any fixed repayment terms
or the effect of discounting would be immaterial. In such cases, the
receivables are stated at cost less allowance for impairment of bad
and doubtful debts (see note 2(h)).

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair value and
thereafter stated at amortised cost unless the effect of discounting would
be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and
short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value, having been within three months of maturity at
acquisition.

(m) Employee benefits

(n)

(i) Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions
to defined contribution plans and the cost to the Institute of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees. Where payment
or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.

(i) Contributions to Mandatory Provident Funds as required under
the Hong Kong Mandatory Fund Schemes Ordinance, are
recognised as an expense in the statement of comprehensive
income as incurred.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the group or the Institute has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of

money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditures expected to settle the obligation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 1% R R MY 5E

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LAB#ZIR)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(n) Provisions and contingent liabilities (Continued)

(o)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation
is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Related parties

(@) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to

Close members of the family of a person are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person

the group if that person:

@i
(ii)

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the

An entity is related to the group if any of the following

has control or joint control over the group;

has significant influence over the group; or

group or the group’s parent.

conditions applies:

@i

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii

=

The entity and the group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow

subsidiary is related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity
(or an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of

which the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the group or an entity

related to the group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person

identified in ().

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the key management personnel of

the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

in their dealings with the entity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 1% R R MY 5E

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LAB#ZIR)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 2 FEFEFBER @)

(p) Non-reciprocal contributions from third parties

Non-reciprocal contributions from third parties that compensate the
group for expenses incurred are recognised as revenue in profit or
loss on a systematic basis in the same periods in which the expenses
areincurred.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The HKICPA has issued a number of amendments to HKFRSs that are first
effective for the current accounting period of the group and the Institute.
Of these, the following developments are relevant to the group’s and the
Institute’s financial statements.

- HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements

- HKFRS 12, Disclosure of interests in other entities

The group and the Institute have not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current accounting period.

The effects of the adoption of the developments are discussed as follows:

HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements

HKFRS 10 replaces the requirements in HKAS 27, Consolidated and
separate financial statements relating to the preparation of consolidated
financial statements and HK-SIC 12 Consolidation - Special purpose

entities. It introduces a single control model to determine whether an
investee should be consolidated, by focusing on whether the entity has
power over the investee, exposure or rights to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee and the ability to use its power to affect the
amount of those returns.

The adoption does not change any of the control conclusions reached
by the group in respect of its involvement with other entities as at 1 April
2013.

HKFRS 12, Disclosure of interests in other entities

HKFRS 12 brings together into a single standard all the disclosure
requirements relevant to an entity’s in subsidiaries, associates and
unconsolidated structured entities. The disclosures required by HKFRS
12 are generally more extensive than those previously required by the
respective standards.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 1% R R MY 5E

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LAPEEESI|7R )
4 STAFF COSTS 4 BTIRAK
The group
AEE

2014 2013
Salaries, wages and other benefits e TEREMEF $ 22,071,144 S 23,874,999
Contributions to provident fund NIEEHFK 581,527 946,083
$ 22,652,671 S 24,821,082

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

The position of the auditors of the Institute is honorary and therefore no
auditors’ remuneration was paid during the year (2013: $Nil).

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 78 of Schedule 11
to the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), with reference

5 BEEIHE

FENRHMARBZHE  BUREER
WEXNZEEAHE (ZF—=F : BE=Z

JT) °

EEME

RBEFHEBCDAMRH) 622 EMFR 115578
%> WSEREBCDTERBI)E32FEE 161

to section 161 of the predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. RATIRENESMESNT ¢
32),is as follows:
2014 2013

Directors’ fee = -Yiokn - $ _
Salaries, allowances and benefits e R RER 2,079,600 2,167,250
Bonuses TEAT 300,000 -

2,379,600 S 2,167,250
TAXATION 7 ®E

The Institute is a professional association and not more than half of the
receipts by way of subscriptions are from persons who would be entitled
to claim their subscriptions as allowable deductions for the purpose of
Hong Kong Profits Tax. The Institute is therefore not subject to Hong
Kong Profits Tax under section 24(2) of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue
Ordinance. Accordingly, no provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been
made in the financial statements.

DEFICIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO MEMBERS OF THE GROUP

The consolidated deficit attributable to members of the group includes
a deficit of $1,708,396 (2013: $5,077,654), which has been dealt with in the
financial statements of the Institute.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 25 2% By 5E

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LAB#ZIR)

9 FIXED ASSETS 9 BEIEEE
The group
r5E
Furniture,
fixtures
and office
equipment
Leasehold %A - Computer
improvements  EIFEZERM  equipment Total
HERE WAERE SHEE g
Cost: B
At 1 April 2013 RZE—=4NA—H $ 3,358,045 $ 1,948,878 $ 5,881,566 $ 11,188,489
Additions BE - 13,600 49,500 63,100
Exchange difference ERER - - - -
At 31 March 2014 R-_ZE-NFE=A=1+—H $ 3,358,045 $ 1,962,478 $ 5,931,066 $ 11,251,589
Accumulated depreciation:  R&HTE
At 1 April 2013 RZT—=45NA—H $ 2,304,075 $ 1,469,449 $ 5,226,035 $ 8,999,559
Charge for the year AEEHE 434,257 75,393 353,194 862,844
Exchange difference EH R - - - -

At 31 March 2014

R-Z—NE=A=+—H

$ 2,738,332

$ 1,544,842

$ 5,579,229

$ 9,862,403

Net book value:

IREFE

At 31 March 2014 RZZ-ME=A=t—-H $§ 619,713 $ 417636 $ 351,837 $ 1,389,186
The group
F5E
Furniture,
fixtures
and office
equipment
Leasehold &HA Computer
improvements  EEZEE ] equipment Total
HEEE BAZERE ShERE R
Cost: B
At 1 April 2012 RZT-—FMA—H $ 2056999 $ 1634085 S 5498877 S 9,189,961
Additions BE 1,301,046 314,355 381,999 1,997,400
Exchange difference P 5 258 - 438 690 1,128
At 31 March 2013 N\ZT—=F=RA=+—H $ 3358045 $ 1948878 S 5881566 S 11,188,489
Accumulated depreciation: ~ R&HTE :
At 1 April 2012 R-ZZ——%MmA—A $ 2017879 § 1275419 S 4885427 S 8,178,725
Charge for the year AEEME 286,196 193,679 340,272 820,147
Exchange difference bE R - 351 336 687
At 31 March 2013 RZZB—=F5=A=t-H § 2304075 S 1469449 $ 5226035 $ 8999559
Net book value: HRTEE
At 31 March 2013 W-F—=F=A=+—-H § 1053970 § 479429 $§ 655531 $ 2,188,930
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 25 2% By 5E

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LAB#ZIR)

9 FIXED ASSETS (Continued)

9 EBlEEE @)

The Institute
g
Furniture,
fixtures
and office
equipment
Leasehold HE Computer
improvements  EEEEMN  equipment Total
HEEE BAZEHE SEE L
Cost: B
At 1 April 2013 RZE—=%NA—H $ 3,358,045 $ 1,917,574 §$ 5,822,447 $ 11,098,066
Additions "E - 13,600 49,500 63,100
At 31 March 2014 R-_ZE-NFE=A=1+—H $ 3,358,045 $ 1,931,174 $ 5,871,947 $11,161,166
Accumulated depreciation: ~ RaHHE
At 1 April 2013 RZE—=FNA/—H $ 2,308,591 $ 1,437,524 $ 5,186,065 $ 8,932,180
Charge for the year AEENE 434,257 128,200 288,519 850,976

At 31 March 2014

$ 2,742,848

$ 1,565,724 $ 5,474,584

$ 9,783,156

Net book value:

SREVFE -

At 31 March 2014 RZE-MFE=A=+—H $ 615197 §$ 365450 $ 397,363 $ 1,378,010
The Institute
g
Furniture,
fixtures
and office
equipment
Leasehold HA - Computer
improvements B EZEEH equipment Total
HERE WAERE SEE s
Cost: B
At 1 April 2012 m-T——FMA—H $ 2056999 S 1603219 $§ 5450307 S 9,110,525
Additions BE 1,301,046 314,355 372,140 1,987,541
At 31 March 2013 RZT—=%=R=+—H $ 3358045 S 1917574 S 5822447 S 11,098,066
Accumulated depreciation: ~ RFHHTE :
At 1 April 2012 R-Z——&FWA—H $ 2022395 $ 1248389 S 4859574 S 8,130,358
Charge for the year AEEME 286,196 189,135 326,491 801,822
At 31 March 2013 R-ZE—=F#=ZA=+—H $ 2308591 $ 1437524 S 5186065 S 8,932,180
Net book value: BREFE
At 31 March 2013 RZE—=%=RA=+—H $ 1,049,454 $ 480,050 S 636,382 S 2,165,886
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 1% R R MY 5E

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LAB#ZIR)

10 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY 10 RITBATRIIRE
The Institute
g
2014 2013
Investment in subsidiary TR A RIEIRE S 100 S 100

1n

At the reporting date, the Institute held/effectively held the entire issued
ordinary share capital and general fund of the following subsidiaries:

REBER  AEBFE BESEUATHER
ANEZAEBRTEBRAREEES

Proportion of ownership interest

FrERRzLE
Particulars of Group’s
Place of incorporation and issued and effective Held by a
operation paid-up capital interest ~ Heldbythe  subsidiary Principal
Name of company ALK BERTR r5E Institute ~ FMIB A A activity
NEER g2 BRRE  EREE HASHE il IERH
Hong Kong Securities Institute - Hong Kong 100 shares 100% 100% - Investment
(China) Limited BE 1008% holding
EAE5T286 (HA) RERRK
BRAR
REREasaERAT+ People’s Republic of China Registered 100% - 100%  Consulting
(PRC) capital of services on
PEARLM USD125,000 training and
(R E) FMER development
125,000 T FeftEl
RERH
bR

*  This company is a PRC limited company.

In 2007, the Hong Kong Securities Institute (China) Limited set up a wholly
owned subsidiary, FYIEAR(E EEAHBPRAT], in the PRC to carry out the
provision of consulting services on training and development for Hong
Kong Securities and Investment Institute on 19 November 2007.

* AHE-RBRATF -

REZZLF+-ATIA - EBEHFEHE
2g (PE) BRDAETERL T ZEKHE
DAY ERESHFAEGRAE  ALXE
R BRI AR o

AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES 11 FEUREH B 2 BFKIE
2014 2013
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEL B A B 5K IB S 1,110 S 555
Less: impairment loss B R (EEE - -
S 1,110 $ 555
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 1% R R MY 5E

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LAPEEESI|7R )
12 PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 12 AR E At UK
All of the prepayments and other receivables are unsecured, interest FIEFENARREMERRYAEIRITRR
free and expected to be recovered or expensed in profit or loss within B Wizt —FARESHEBRFHX
one year.
13 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 13 RERREEZEY
The group The Institute
AEH 8
2014 2013 2014 2013
Deposits with banks and other 17 R ELth AT #7731
financial institutions $27,305,575 S 27,635,760 $27,268,278 S 27,309,586
Cash at bank and in hand BOERERE 10,931 26,235 10,786 12,773
Bank balances and cash in IR R RRIR TR R
the statements of financial Be
position $27,316,506 S 27,661,995 $27,279,064 S 27,322,359
Fixed deposits with banks with RIS =18 A VA E2(ERRYRITE
original maturity over three ~ EA7F3K
months (19,159,182)  (19,006,033) (19,159,182)  (19,006,033)
Cashand cash equivalentsin ~ RLREXRATHRAT KRS
the cash flow statements EEM $ 8,157,324 S 865592 $ 8,119,882 $ 8,316,326
14 ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES AND DEFERRED 14 FEGHE A R E AT FRFNEIEULA
INCOME
All of the accruals, other payables and deferred income are unsecured, FrEESTE AR EMENSRIELZ VAN A
interest free and are expected to be settled or earned as income within IR  RERENREE UHEFGTR—F
one year. WEEE S REUIA ©
15 GENERAL FUND AND EXCHANGE RESERVE 15 BEEERELHE
(@) General fund () EBES
The group The Institute
FEHE g
2014 2013 2014 2013
General fund at beginning  NFIREBEES
of the year $28,921,380 S 34,027,069 $28,631,877 $ 33,709,531
Deficit for the year AFEHE2ENER
transferred from RE1E
the statement of
comprehensive income (1,965,904) (5,105,689) (1,708,396) (5,077,654)

Generalfundat31 March R=A=+—RA8LEESL $26,955476 S 28,921,380 $26,923,481 S 28,631,877
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 1% R R MY 5E

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LAB#ZIR)

15 GENERAL FUND AND EXCHANGE RESERVE (Continued)

(a)

General fund (Continued)

The Securities and Futures Commission (“the SFC”) provided funding
of $2 million, $3 million and $10 million to the Institute in the years
ended 31 March 2000, 31 March 1999 and 31 March 1998 respectively.
As at 31 March 2014, the total funding from the SFC amounted to

$15 million (2013: $15 million). This funding is non-refundable, non-
interest bearing, and repayable only in the event that the Institute is
wound up.

15 ¥BESRERGEE @)

() BEBET (A)

BEERHEEKERZES((HE
EREBEE-_ZZTZTHF=A=+—8"
—AARFE=A=+—AE—AANE
SA=t-HALFEESROAERMEE
SHEM200E T BEI00B TR B
10008t e RZE—NF=A=+—
H BERESRUHNESEHBBYE

1500 B T (=2 —=5: 8815008
) o EEESRATURE - £E AR
BIEAEEREEE -

BHRUEESREASNWABZTEAE
RABEAREHEEBER  RE
ARERAS NS ERR KR8 AT

Surpluses or deficits are transferred to or from the statement of
comprehensive income in accordance with the memorandum
and articles of association and shall be applied solely towards

the promotion of the objects of the Institute as set forth in the HEPBERE o
memorandum and articles of association.
(b) Exchange reserve (b) EHGFEE
The group
AEE
2014 2013
Exchange reserve at beginning of ~ RFHIEE L
the year S 29,082 ) 54,527
Exchange difference on translation  #E &N E 2 RIMH =PI
of financial statements of overseas 2= £RIE X =7
subsidiaries 594 (25,445)
Exchange reserve as at 31 March R=A=1+—HBWERFEE $ 29,676 S 29,082

B R A RERRE SN ER NI R
RIFTEENEHELZ5 - ZRBRR
MYEE 2(F) FRER Y S ST BURE L TERE

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences
arising from the translation of the financial statements of foreign
operations. The reserve is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies set out in note 2(f).

16 £REAREENQAEE

FEERASEEAEXRDEAZEE "B
BEE - ARMINESEERRE - NEBRAE
EYHELABNAEREARAEEELAR
AN EmEREEBRNEEMERT
RT3 e

16 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and foreign currency risks arises
in the normal course of the group’s and the Institute’s business. The
group’s and the Institute’s exposure to these risks and the financial risk
management policies and practices used by the group and the Institute to
manage these risks are described below.
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16 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES 16 LRIEMBEAALAEBE @)
(Continued)
(@) Creditrisk (a) EEREP:

The group and the Institute do not hold any significant financial
assets other than cash and cash equivalents. Cash and cash
equivalents held by the group and the Institute are deposited with
reputable financial institutions.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial asset in the statement of financial position.

(b) Liquidity risk

The group’s policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity requirements to
ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term.

The following table details the remaining contractual maturities

at the reporting date of the group’s and the Institute’s financial
liabilities, which are based on contractual undiscounted cash flows
(including interest payments computed using contractual rates or, if
floating, based on rates current at the reporting date) and the earliest
date the group and the Institute can be required to pay:

(b)

FEBRAERTRERREEEBY 2
o WEFEEMNEREHEE - A%
ERASAFENRERRAEEENY
FHAMEE R H B T5HEAE -

RANEERBEAERUBRRRAEZ
HEMEENRESHE -

RBESERE

REBRIL TR - EHIERIAR B AR
BESER  UBRRESAZHNRS
#E WREREMNRHESER

TERHAJAEENFENEREERIR
SHNRBYERNRNE  ZEEHME
BRUNERTRRENE (BENYE
MEH (WEFE) BRI\ E BNERF
A ENFENT) REAEENASEAX
NH&RFERHAEE -

The group REE
2014 2013
Total Total
contractual contractual
undiscounted Within undiscounted Within
cash flow 1year or cash flow 1yearor
Carrying BAF  ondemand Carrying B4F  ondemand

amount K5 —Ei;
REEE HeRE MRS

amount b —ERE
RESE REnE AEER

Accrualsand other  FERTE R RE(IE

payables I3 $ 1,657,269 $ 1,657,269 §$ 1657269 S 809239 S 809239 & 809,239
The Institute g

2014 2013
Total Total
contractual contractual

undiscounted Within undiscounted Within

cash flow 1year or cash flow 1year or

Carrying #B#HE  ondemand Carrying BH%F  ondemand

amount L —ERE
BESE  RERE  ANEE

amount KR —FRg,

FHTE i ARER

Accrualsand other  [EETER R Ef0fE
payables BES $ 1,641,932 § 1,641,932 $ 1,641,932

§

703973 § 703973 & 703973
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16 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES
(Continued)

(0

(d)

Interest rate risk

The group’s and the Institute’s interest-bearing assets mainly
comprise cash at bank, which matures, or reprices in the short term.
As aresult, the group and the Institute are subject to limited exposure
to fluctuations in the prevailing level of market interest rates.

At 31 March 2014, it is estimated that a general increase of 100 basis
points in interest rates, with all other variables held constant, would
increase the group and the Institute’s surplus and general fund by
approximately $261,854 and $261,755 respectively (2013: $269,571
and $269,472) so far as the effect on interest-bearing financial assets
is concerned.

Currency risk

The group and the Institute are exposed to currency risks primarily
arising from transactions that are denominated in United States
dollars (“USD”) and Renminbi (“RMB”). As the USD is pegged to

the Hong Kong dollar (“HKD"), the group considers the risk of
movements in exchange rates between the HKD and the USD to be
insignificant. In respect of transactions denominated in RMB, the
group monitors its exposure on a regular basis.

(i) Exposure to currency risk

The following table details the group’s exposure at the reporting
date to currency risk arising from recognised assets or liabilities
denominated in a currency other than the Institute’s functional
currency.

The group

16 SRIEMEERMAAEE @)

(c) FIZ=m b

AEBNASNHMEEETEGEER
HARIBARBEREZNBRITER B
b ARENAERBITHHEFRKE
MASZ N ERAR o

—E-NMFE=A=+—H  HEEFR
EZiE A 100EES - LA HEME
HRETE ARMESREEMS S
ams > AEERAENEKRNEER
& #5 B L 38 0 49 78 5 261,854 JT | B ¥
261,755 0 (—ZE— =4 : B¥ 269,571 7T
N B#E 269,472 T5) ©

(d) ShEmEBER

AEBNASEHEIERAUAEZTMA
REBEMNRS s RSN =R o
HARETEBEEHE  FAURKEER
R EUEBENERSHEAMARK -
ERUARBREBEUNRS  AEES
EMERAAM

(i) SMEmPRAEIE
TRFFFIAREERIRE B FAE iR
BHFUAENIEERTENCHE
REEREEHINE R o

REE
2014 2013
Renminbi Renminbi

AR¥ ARE

Hong Kong dollar equivalent: BEEE
Cash and cash equivalents ReERRLEEY $ 22,779 $ 32,502
Net exposure to currency risk SNEE [ B R R $ 22,779 $ 32,502

The Institute does not have any exposures to foreign currencies.

A& WAL A HMNE B BRANE o
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16 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES
(Continued)

(d) Currency risk (Continued)
(i) Sensitivity analysis

The following table indicates the approximate change in the
group’s surplus for the year and general fund in response to
reasonably possible changes in the foreign exchange rates to

which the group has significant exposure at the reporting date.
Other components of equity would not be affected by changes

in the foreign exchange rates.

16 SRIEMEERMAAEE @)

(d) IhEEmRER (&)
(i) SBEDHT

TRIRRBER » AREWAEF
ERGHREBESHEARETRE
REBHERGHE TrREZMH
BHBA2M - MmN EMARR

STESHEZBROTE -

The group REE
2014 2013
Effect on Effect on
surplus for surplus for
Appreciation/ theyearand Appreciation/ the year and
(depreciation) general fund  (depreciation) general fund
in foreign HAFE in foreign HEAFE
currency BERR currency BERR
SVEHE ZEED SNEFHE, ERES
(B2{8) e (B21&) %
Renminbi AR 10% $ 2,278 10% $ 3,250

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming
that the change in foreign exchange rates had occurred at
the end of the reporting period and had been applied to the

Institute’s exposure to currency risk for financial instruments in

existence at that date, and that all other variables, in particular
interest rates, remain constant. The stated changes represent
management’s assessment of reasonably possible changes in
foreign exchange rates over the period until the end of next
reporting period. In this respect, it is assumed that the pegged
rate between the HKD and the USD would be materially
unaffected by any changes in movement in value of the USD
against other currencies. The analysis is performed on the sam
basis for 2013.

(e) Fairvalue

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially
different from their fair values as at 31 March 2014 and 2013.

FBRESTRBRRERNRE
HMABHRNE  LIEEXSBER
RASEZBAEFENERMIARN
EHNIINERRE - EPTEBRAE
Hitb & (FRIRAR) RIFTE -
it (tRREEBHREEHE
HEET—EHRSHRELEXFRE
AREE BTG - BT S - B
ERFEBEEITHHBERTS
HXTHAMEENEERZES A

S PAMER-T—=FW
e F— BT -

(e) AREE

FEEmMIBERBE_S—MEHN_
E—=F=A=1T—HWAREESD 5
R ROBEESIER ©
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17

18

19

COMMITMENTS

At 31 March 2014, the total future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases on properties are payable as follows:

17

i

RZZE-—NE=A=+—H  RETTHEK
Y ELEHER A REANREAENR
FEAABIONT :

The group The Institute
AEHE g
2014 2013 2014 2013
Within 1 year —ER $ 6,097,690 S 6,076391 $ 6,017,940 S 5,975,226
After 1 year but within 5years —F&ERFA 1,862,919 7,694,008 1,862,919 7,614,258
$ 7,960,609 S 13,770,399 $ 7,880,859 S 13,589,484

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Apart from the balances disclosed elsewhere in these financial
statements, the company did not enter any material related
party transactions.

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT
YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has
issued a number of amendments and new standards which are not yet
effective for the year ended 31 March 2014 and which have not been
adopted in these financial statements.

In addition, the requirements of Part 9, “Accounts and Audit”, of the new
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) come into operation from
the company’s first financial year commencing after 3 March 2014 (i.e.

the company’s financial year which began on 1 April 2014) in accordance
with section 358 of that Ordinance. The group is in the process of making
an assessment of the expected impact of the changes in the Companies
Ordinance on the consolidated financial statements in the period of initial
application of Part 9. So far it has concluded that the impact is unlikely

to be significant and will primarily only affect the presentation and
disclosure of information in the consolidated financial statements.

18

19

EXEBA RS

BRT BT ISERR E AL AR D AT ik B AV AE BRI
RARWEEMERNEEB SRS o

BE—_F—MNE=A=+—HLHF
E B8 i RE KRBT - #%E
AR BNTRERE

BEAPKMRTIAE  EBSFTALEE
BHZEEBE-ZE-—NEF=A=+—HL
FEEMRER  TREEAVBRREAN
TERTRIFLER] o

Beoh o RBFHE B CD TG 55 358 1RAVIR
TE - ZRBIE622EE o IRE REF M
REBARAR-Z—NE=A=A&HK
HEETREE (AQRBER-E—NEN
A—BHBREE) £ - RE@MEETETE
MEEER D TEB) 5 9 BRI B HARTE 4R
EURBRNWTEREE - FEAIAL G
BiE  BRASLEETNEETK TEEY
BEREUMEBRRNERZHAMFEELR o

ARy BANBARSHATEENEENELAS
EH - URREDSRELESNAREENE
fe o tneh « WNAREIE B XRSE o
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MEMBERS' CODE OF ETHICS

A::.-ﬁ-.EIJ

s8R

Members must:

CPY-E

¢S

e}

Act in their client’s interest, in priority to their own in a situation
where conflicts occur. To the best of their endeavours, Members
should not place themselves in situations where there are
conflicts of interest. They should act in good faith and exercise
independence in making professional judgments.

MHRFROER - BUARFFABESRE S
AHBRETE SEERBHIBRENFIZFR
ZH o AEEHERHEEERBTERR
=R RVA I

Carry out their work with due and reasonable skill and care and
in accordance with the current best industry practice and the
high ethical, professional and technical standards expected of
them as Members of the HKSI Institute.

TERFRLIGEEMNRRE  EENEEREN&E
THERBEMT  BNARFRZSSERMBTN
BERRE  EERRIMAF -

Ensure that they are, and remain, competent to carry out the
duties that their profession requires.

RARMASE  ARSEBEEIUBETERE
REOBE -

Encourage the training of young practitioners who are under
their authority and give proper supervision and guidance at
all times.

SRt MENIEEENFERES  TRARE
HEEERATEERS -

Obey all applicable laws and regulations of Hong Kong, all rules
and regulations enforced by the competent authorities, and
follow the spirit as well as the letter of all relevant laws.

B EBFEBAEARRL - TERBEEN
FBRAIRARG - IR BN
P o

Not engage in any illegal, dishonest or misleading behaviour
that might have a negative impact on their reputation as
Members or bring dishonour or disrepute upon the HKSI
Institute or its other Members.

FUAEATESE A B RBERTRYE
ARG THERRERGS  FFTLEE
REMEEEENBEIE -
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